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SENATOR THOMAS J. HILLERY (THE CHAIRMAN): I am going to
call the meeting of the Commission to order this morning. We
have quite a few absentees among the members, but we are here to
take testimony on the question of the present state law which
requires five bids in connection with the building of public
schools. As you know, legislation was introduced at the last
session of the Legislature which would give boards of education
the right to decide whether they prefer a one=-contract bid or
five separate bids as is now provided under the law.

It was decided by the members of our Commission at the last
meeting that we would have a special meeting today in order to
hear testimony from those people who are interested in this
problem. We sent out invitations to quite a few individuals
whom we know are very much interested in stating their views and
bringing the members of the Commission'up to date on this subject
so that we might file a proper report tg the Legislature.

Now, if those who desire to speak will sign their names on
this paper, we will be happy to hear from you. If there are any
who must leave early, will you so indicate. We don!t want to
show partiality, but we will try to give preference to those who
have to leave early.

\We will now hear testimony of the people who desire to be
heard, I will call on Eugene M. Dennis, President, New Jersey
Local Architects.

MR. EUGENE M. DENNIS:;, Would it be possible for me to listen
to some of the other comments and then aqswer your questions.,

The reason I ask that is because our Past Officer who was sitting
tn on this Guide problem recently is not here and I am taking his
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place, I am familiar with some of the items,

' SENATOR HILLERY: All right. Mr. Lester Wake.

- MR. WAKE: We are part of the Mechanical and Structural trades
Council, and I represent the New Jersey Association of Plumbing
Céntractors. We have the Mechanical Contractors Association,
tﬁe Structural Steel and Electrical Contractors Association, and
at the public hearing on the bill upstairs, Mr. Bookstaber, who
Jjust came in, made the major presentation.

| SENATOR HILLERY: Then, you are not going to speak; is that it?
Or is this the onl§‘thing you are going to speak on?

' MR. WAKE: I am primarily interested in plumbing, and there is
a:part of the state law which, in my estimation, is ambiguous;
that is R, S, 26:3—33,7whichtgives local boards of health in
m&nicipalities the jurisdiction to compel, prescribe, regulate
aLd control the plumbing, ventilation and drainage of every
building, public or private, and the connection thereof w}th an
oPtside sewer, cesspool or other receptacle, Now, I would 1like
t% know, does that mean the plumbing in a public schoel? My
u&derstanding is that it does. But the State Department of
Education says no.

{ SENATOR HILLERY: This meeting this morning, as I explained,
waswpalled to have people testify on the one contract or the five
céntraét bidding., That is the purpose of the meeting this
m%rning and we would like to limit it to fhat until we have heard
e%erybody here who desires to speak.

Is that agreeable to the members of the Commission?
' Who is going to speak for your grdup?
MR, WAKE: Who is next on your list.
SENATOR HILLERY: Mr. Shields,. Eugene H, Shields. Will you
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state your name and your connection?

MR. SHIELDS: My name is Eugene H, Shields, and I am Secretary
of the Mechanical Contractors! Association of New Jersey,

Qur present law was enacted forty years age.. This law had
quite a bit of history, and one of the leading factors that led
to the separation of bids was when the City of Newark was building
the old market building, they let bids out on g dual method =
the single, lump=-sum bid, and the five separate bids, When the
bids were opened, it was found that the City of Newark saved
$16,000 by the separation of bids. That went into court, and the
present statute had to be,

Now, that same saving is found today. We have had surveys
made, A .survey has been taken by the United States Senate, and
in that survey they @uestioned approximately L0 of the major
industries in this country as to their bidding procedures. Not
one of them ever used a single contract. They do not use that,

During the public hearing of A=3l, which was held on March I,
our Association presented facts and figures of surveys made by
our office through our members, In that, it was found that many
of the industries in the State of New Jersey use separation of
bids. A survey of parochia; schools since 1950 was made and 59
reported to us, Out of that 59, 58 were erected under the
separation of bids contract.

It must be realized that if you let out a single bid, you
are to going to restrict competition. That competition will
be restricted in this manner = there are many general contractors
who do public work today who will not be able to do public work
if the price is too high. The reason for this is that it will

be impossible for them to get performance and material bonds.
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They do not have the financial backing. Therefore, competition
will be restricted and you will have more of a monopoly.

I have Jjust conducted a staff survey. This is one that isn't
complete by any means, but it is one that I think is very interésting°
This covers the country - the U,S, Veterans Hospital in Gulfport,
Mississippi - these are combinations, gentlemen, of the lump-sum
by one general contractor and separate awards, In this hospital in
Mississippi = lump sum, the lowest bid received, $1,14)4,680,00;
the total building construction:; awarded by separation of contracts-
$677,000, There was a saving of $288,893.00.

The Memorial Library, University of Wisconsin = lowest lump
sum by one general - $3,055,000,00; awarded under separation of
contracts = $2,283,700; a saving of $112,4,96.00. We also have
a low=rent project in Virginia where there was a saving by using
this separation of bids of $76,837,000,00; another one at Camp Polk,
a saving of $213,6,49.00; Brackenridge Hospital in Texas, by
awarding it under the separation, $156,190,00,

This is a very interesting one, This has Jjust come out,
in 1957, in Beloit, Wisconsin, a sewage treatment plant. There
are two sections of this plant - one had to go out under separate
bid, the other was that the authority could award any way ﬁhey
wanted to. On April 29, 1957, on items 2, 3, and L, which were
awarded, the lump sum by one general contractor was $5.8,970;
the separation of bids was $546,381. The saving on these three
items was $2,589. Now, at the same time that these items were
taken, they also took bids for items 1, 6, 7, and 8 on separ~-
ation of contracts. One month later, May 29, 1957, they called

for bids under a lump sum. Those bids that came in on 5-29-=57
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were $666,890. The bids that they received the month before on

the 29th on separation were $665,198.50. Gentlemen, this authority

could award either way. For some reason, they awarded it to the
low lump=sum bidder and, therefore, it cost the taxpayers in
Wisconsin $1,691,50.

Now, one of the problems that faces us is = everyone wonders
why separation of bids can be lower. One of the reasons 1 gave
you = by not restricting compéi!.ition° Another one I am going to
quote. This is a quote that was given before the Judiciary Com=
mittee of the House of Representatives last year by a repre=
sentative of the Charles H, Tompkins Company, a Washington, D. C.
general contractor testifying before this Committee; "Although
the use of the compromise bid and subsequent bid shopping meant
additional profit to the general contractor in many cases, it
was possible that the original compromise 5}d figure guessed
by the general contractor was too low, In that case, the general
contractor could not get a 'subt'! to do the work for such a price,
A higher Figure would have io bé paid by him and the government
would benefit, The general contractor might win on his guess
on one Jjob, and the government on another."™ He testified that
in the long run they should even out,

Gentlemen, we are dealing with the taxpayers! money. I don't
believe the State of New Jersey wishes its citiéens to gamble
with their own business and with the taxpayers! moneys., That
historic example of a compromise bid, which, b& the way, we call
bid shopping, is very true, very apﬁ, and very . apropos, and to
expose it is to show its evils.

I sincerely believe that the present statutes that we do have
are good statutes; they protect the citizens of the State, and

a lot of good schools have gone up in this State, 1 believe that
5



it should be continued as it is,

Thank you,

SENATCOR HILLERY: Mr. Shields, you don't believe that a Board
of Education should be given the preference to decide whether or
not they want one contract or as it is presently set up under the
law?

MR, SHIELDS: We have never seen such a bill presented, sir.

SENATOR HILLERY: You have never seen such a bill?

MR, SHIELDS: No, sir. It wasn't a clear bill that we saw,
We had it interpreted by five diffeéent people.

SENATOR HILLERY: Do you think that the board of education is
responsible enough to have a choice or a preference or not?

MR. SHIELDS: No, I don't believe that they should be put in
that position. I believe there are too many outside conditions
and variations. After all, many of our boards are not elected
bodies and, therefore, they are not representatives of the people.
They do not truly represent the people. They represent a particu-
lar group of pecple who have appointed them to a pesition,

SENATCR HILLERYs It's too bad there isn't somebody here from
the department this morﬁing so that we could find out what per-
centage of the board members are elected members,

Would you know that, Mr. Best?

MR, LEONARD BEST: I don't know exactly, but there are about
500 - probably 50 or 60 of them.

SENATOR HILLERY: Itis a majority, isntt it?

MR. BEST: About ten per cent. -

MR. VICTCOR RONFELDT: My name is Ronfeldt. I realize that
shopping Tor bids takes place after the contractor is awarded
his contracl, Would you have any objection or would your

organization have any objection if the contractor, when he
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submits his Dbid, also submits along with that the name and cost

or estimate for structural steel, heating, ventilating, plumbing
and electrical work? In other words, he puts the name of his subw
contractors right in on his bid., Do you follow me?

MR, SHIELDS: Yes.,

MR, RONFELDT: In other words, if John Smith is awarded tﬁe
contract and he has John Jones as the heating and ventilating man
and goes in with John Jones, John Jones is protected. Do &ou
think that might help the situation? Of course, it doesntt help
the situation by being on the contractorts list, "

MR, SHIELDS: I am only thinking of %t this way: Suppose
Pete Smith might have fiqured for another contractor and came in
lower, and he 1is Jjust as well qualified as John Jonesj; the tax-
payer would therefore noit be getting the advantage of the saving
there,

MR. RONFELDT: No, but on a composite bid, the over=-all
picture=- |

MR, SHIELDS: I dontt follow that.composite bid, sir.

MR, RONFELDT: Well, the combined bid of all five trades.

MR. SHIELDS: And he has the choice of==

MR. RONFELDT: No. John Jones will go in there, and suppose
we take a lump-sum bid, but in the bid form it shows the five
trades broken down with their various offices=-- Do you follow
me?

MR. SHIELDS: Yes.,

MR, RONFELDT: In other words, that general contractor cantt
go out and get another heating and ventilating contractor. He

has to stay with this one heating and ventilating contractor.

7



He is protected, that individual. Now, in reading the Dbids
through, we might have found that Brown, if we read the

heating and ventilating bid of some other contractor, is a couple
of thousand dollars lower, but on the over-all picture that
general contractor is low. In other words, the contractor is
protecled and it stops the shopping. Of course, there may be
some shopping going on again, but you canft change contractors,

MR. SHIELDS: I am net thinking of it, nor would my members
think of it as protecting the trade and the shopping. Naturally
we are interested in that; we are also very much interested in
the tax picture in the State of New Jersey, because our people,
like everyone else in business, do pay a tremendous amount of
money in taxes, and we are thinking in this instance of the tax-
payer only. The taxpayer should have the advantage of the
lowest possible bid from a responsible contractor. That is the
prime thought and proposition that we have to face,

MR, RONFELDT: Well, now, would you say thisg I would just
like to get your feeling on this:s Suppose you set up a test
case on this where it was the option of the board of education
to take a composite bid; in other words, the general contractor
could come in there and try to take the whole jébs or if you
Jjust take the general; in other words, you could just whack it
up as five trades dr take it as a composite bid. If he got
himself four other sub-contractors, actually prime contractors,
assuming he got five together, I think we want tc realize
there is an advantage in the operation of the Jjob by one man
having control of that job., I think from the standpointe- I
am an architect, and if you take a job that runs $150,000,
many good contractors, generals, are too busy to take that job,
There may be in that job $65,000 or $75,000 worth of general;
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the rest of it might go all the way down to maybe $2,000 or
$3,000 worth of electrical work. The way the present setup is,
the boards of education will find when they receive the bids

that four will come in as Union and one will come in as non-Union.
So where does the board stand?

MR. SHIELDS: Well, that'é a legal matter for the board.

I grant you they have had thét in Long Branchi they are going
to have it out in the western part of the State.

MR. RONFELDT: Another thing is this=-

MR, SHIELDS:; Are you questioning coordination now, sir?

MR, RONFELDT: I am questioning coordination, and take, for
example, a low prime contract may ﬁbt cooperate with the job -
for qxample, a steel man, The general and everybody else is in
good faith with the job, and just because the steel contractor
cannot see a decent profit in the thing, he snags the job,

What I am trying to do is to get better cobidination in the whole
scﬁool picture.

MR, SHIELDS: No., 1, we start on better coordination, I am
sure, realizing tﬁis = that every board of educaﬁi@n has the
right to prequalify every contractor in the State .of New Jersey,
doesn't he? No., 2, it is my opinion, and it is the opinion of
our péople; that under the old 'structure and the history of
archiecture, the arhhitect was known originally as "the master
builder," if I am correct, sir = he is the master builder; he
is the person who represenis a clieht; he is the person who
should have this exira money, because it will cost extra money

to coordinate, No one is going to donate someone to do som=-

thing for nothing. 1 mean, that's plain common sense, And
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the Boards of Education today can have their architect with his
experts that he hires, his consulting engineers, coordinate
this work. The architect hires experts to help him.

MR. RONFELDT: There is no question about the coordination.

I am not talking about that. The general contractor is in a very
wonderful spot on some of these jobs. What I was trying to get at
before on this composite bid was to protect the prime contractors,
and that when the general contractor submits his bid, he submit
along with it the names of these other prime contractors and

they would be protected., I mean, that?!s getting around to your
shopping. '

MR. SHIELDS: Well, as I stated befores W@ich is best for the
taxpayer and which is best for the citiéen in the State of New
Jersey, because thatl's what these statutes are for - to protect
him, not to protect ény industry, any individual, or any group,
and that has been our main purpose for the past l0 years in geing
back over this, and I have made a study of it. Being a taxpayer
myself, 1 know and you all know, taxes are pretty high today,
especially on education. I have it right in my own home town.
Speaking as a taxpayer and an individual now = I am not speaking
as a representative - I don't want my money being fooled around
with by anyone., I want it éo that 1 get the best dollar return
for what I am investing.

SENATOR HILLERY: Mr., Shields, you were questioned before
about the right of boards of education to have preference,

The question came up as to what percentage of members of boards
of education were elected in the State, Commissioner Raubinger
is here with us now; he is a member of this Commission, and I
will ask him if he has any idea.
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that's all.

Mﬁ. STEARNS: Tell me thiss In the surveys that were prepared,
are they available? I mean, would you be able to furnish them
to the COmmission?/_

MR. SHIELDS: ?es.

MR. STEARNS: We dont't need it right now. I just wanted to
know if it's available. A
" MR. SHIéLDS:‘ Yes, they are.

MR, STEARNS: The other thing Is: In the 58 parcchial schools

out of 59, you said they had separate contractors. Could you
furnish us with a 1ist of those?

MR, SHIELDS: Surely.

MR. STEARNS: Incidentally, in that list there is no High
School at Lake Mohawk as one of them?

MR. SHIELDS: Which is that? ln'the parochial schools?

MR. STEARNS: Yeés. It was just finished, Our Lady of the
Lake.

MR. SHIELDS: I don't know,

MR, STEARNS$ We,u,"if you will just furnish us with the 1ist.

MR, SHIELDS: O.K. Fine, h

MR, STEARNS: The other thing is, could you furnish us with
a list, only for New Jersey now, of the general contracts,
not only for school construction but generally, that run over
half a million dollars?

MR. SHIELDS: Well, ihat would bew=-

MR. STEARNS: There are 200 projects ocver $500,000 that
your Association must have avaifable where tﬁey have(separate
bids.
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MR. SHIELDS: Over what? What was that figure, sir?

MR, STEARNS: Everything over $500,000,~ as against total
construction, ‘

MR, SHIELDS: That, I think, would be quite impossible for me
to get, I don't know where I could get it. I have tried to get
things like thét before, It'may be possible., I have asked for
a study to be made by a concern and they said that they weould
try it for me,

MR. STEARNS: In the record of your own experience as a
"Trade Association officialy have you found instances where
separate bids were not required and contractors were honorable
enough and conditions favorable énough so that you people could
work under a general contractor?

MR. SHIELDS: Oh, yes, we havé members working under general
contractors, |

SENATOR HILLERY3 Are there any other questions?

MR, JOSEPH DI STASIO: With reference to your statement
about the taxpayers'! money, if you have a preference bid; in
other words, if the'owner rece ives bids for general construction
plus the mechanical trades, plus bids for the general construction
alone and then the mechanical trades are separate, wouldn't that
provide better competition? Wouldn't that be protecting ihe tax=-
payers'! money more -than if &ou justﬁhad one method of bidding?

MR.TSHIELDS: 1 said, sir, we never had a bill or a statuté
like that ever presented, to my knowledge,

MR, DI STASI1O: I think that is very important. My experience

13



has been a little different from yours. I have been [0 years in

business, too. We have had experience in work where sub-contractors

used to allocate bids, and you know, way back around the twenties

or thirties, there was quite an investigation about the ¢léctrical
bids. So my experience of LO years isn't the same as yours,

MR. SHIELDS: Well, sir, can 1 ask you this, because you are
hitting some of my people now, and I would like to know this. I
represent the heating and piping industry, and I would like to
know,

MR, Di STASIO: I am ta king about the electrical. I happen
to know about the electrical, and there was a committee that was
making an investigation, :

Now, going back to the taxpayers, I realize that the general
contractors have done this to the sub=contractors: They have
put in a bid and then they go out shopping. That, we want to
prevent; no question about it, I cantt see, if the owner , gets
the bids both ways, why that isntt prétecting the taxpayers!?
money. F ’

Now, in regard to parochial schools, I happen to know a little
about that, I was told by the authorities that, so far as we
were concerned, we were taking bids contrary to the New Jersey
State law, It just happened once by the fact that we took the
single bid and the parochial school authority said, "Well, I
was down there in the State," and that's the reason they could
take the 58 bids, not because they tried it both ways, I mean,

I want to correct that statement,
MR. SHIELDS: Sir, was that a selected list of bidders that

you used?
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MR, DI STASIO: No. .1 am telling you this - the parochial
schools, they take the bids on separate bids because they think
thatt!s the law, not because they tried it both ways. Of course,
it‘smnot the law,

PMR, SHIELDS: Was that the Newark diocese?

MR. DI STASIO: I%11 tell you. The auth&rity for that was
Bishop Ahr, himself, ’We had a meeting.

MR, SHIELDS: You say that Bishop Ahr sald the only reason
they let bids out is because it is the law, Is that right?y

MR, DI STASIO: I said this: They were under the impression
that they had to take separate bids., On the one job that I
happened to be concerned with, we took a single bid, He just
happened to mention that he wondered how that got by because
he said, "We always take separate bids,"

MR, SHiELDSs I questioned you to make sure that I understood
you completely. I didnt't want to misquote you.

MR, DI STASIO: We let a job on a single bid and then while
we were talking, he said, "I wonder why they went on a single
bid., We always let it out on separate bids,"

SENATOR HILLERY: Are there any further questions?

MR. DI STASIO: Again, about the survey over the country -
have you made a survey on many Jjobs as to single bids and
separate bids? — )

MR, SHIELDég Sir, 1 just explained to the gentleman here
that this was a rapld survey that 1 had requested, and these
are the answers I received. The question I had asked was this:
"I would like a comparison anywhere in the country of lump
sum and separation of bids,' These are the replies that I have

received = all of them,
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MR, DI STASIO:  If you will permit me, I have a little more
to say, Last year, are you aware of the fact that there was a Jjob
in Newark where the structural steel contractor sold his quotal?l I
happen to know that he sold his quota on stock prices and held up a
school Jjob for over four or five monlhs. Do you know why? He just
said he didn't have the steel. Then I found out from the steel
producer that they had their quota and when he bid the Jjob in
September he had his quota for January. I have a lot of sympathy
and respect for the poor sub=contractor--

MR. SHIELDS: Well, sir, what I was trying to bring out before
wasg We have the pre=qualification law, which the boards do not
use, unfortunately, and that could stop instances of the kind you
Just mentioned. If they would use that pre-qualification law, I
believe it would take care of some of those problems,

~ MR, DI STASIO: I will tell you a little something more about
the subecontractors. This shouldn't be taken.
(DISCUSSION OFF THE RECORD)

SENATOR HILLERY¢ Are there any"othe? questiéns? If not, I
will call Mr. Irving Boakstaber.

MR. BOOKSTABER: Mr, Chairman, my name is Irving Bookstaber
and I represent the Structural Steel and Ornamental Iron Asso=
ciation of New Jersey,

To the extent that these remarks are all=inclusive, they
also apply to the mechanical trades., I think that in order to
present the position of the mechanical trades, and particularly
the steel group, I would like to reaffirm the material which was
presented at the public hearing in the Assembly Chamber before
their Education Committee,

16



1 would like to read this and then I would like to add material
which, as a result of recent events, amplifies the situation and our
position and to strengthen it, if that is O.K. with you, Mr. Chairman.

Forty years ago the New Jersey State Legislature enacted
separate bid laws covering state construction, county construction,
and municipal construction, and construction of public schools by
boards of education. All public construction, from the state level
down to the smallest political sub-division of this State, for 1O
years has been built under the provisions of these laws,

Section 18¢i1-10 of the Revised Statules applies te school
construction and requires boards of education, where the entire
cost of the work exceeds $1,000, to advertise for and receive
separate bids for plumbing, steam and hot water heatling, ventilating,
electrical work, and structural steel and ornamental Iron work. The
board is then required to award contracts for such work to the lowest
bidder for each of such branches of the work,

Now, the far=seeing Legislature L0 years ago intended by these
laws to provide a means for all of the primary separate trades to
deal directly with the awarding authorities so that it would not
be necessary for them to deal through brokers for the general
contractors.

Now, the intent of this Legislature.was to increase competition
and to have public buildings erected at the lowest possible cost,.

And some of the events which spearheaded this law were scandals in
the public construction field, particularly in the City of Newark
and the Center Market situation, and others, So that the law was
passed to fill a genuine need. It wasn't something that was put

~
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through by any group, it waé put through as a result of generél
public pressure. 1 want tq emphasize that because every-once
in a while a remark is made by uninformed people, "Who put this
law through?” Well, believe me, this law was put through because
the entire State and all the public awarding authorities wanted
it and they wanted it very badly, and they still want it. There
are some groups who seem to feel that all of their troubles

in school construction during the period of shortages could be
corrected somehow. After all, these boards of education are
hard-working groups of people, generally serving on a public
service basis. Many of them are elected, some of them are
appointed, but most of them are non-salaried and they are
generally the most public=-spirited citizens in the community.
Lett!s face it, a school board has a terrible responsibility
during periods of shortage of schools and the increase in
population. When ,they put through a crash program some years
ago and they discovered that there was a‘shortage of steel and
there was a shortage of all materials and that the prices
stafted to go up, as they would when there is a shortage
because you have got to pay more money for material procured

in a shortage and get it wherever you can get it - they cast
about for some way to correct this situation and they hit

upon this school bid law, and they thought, "Well, maybe

this is the answer." They found that some sub-contractors
couldn®t get steel in time, they found that some other
sub=contractors couldn't get material but if the general
contractor had the responsibility, through some magic, the

material would appear, forgetting that  the same sub-contractors
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had to supply the malerial for the contractor as well as for
the public authority.

Now, since the statute was enacted, all school
building in the State of New Jersey has been awarded on separate
contracts and, let's face itf a tremendous volume‘of schoolx
building has been done under this law and, by and large, there
is a splendid record of school construction achieved by the
boards of education in the State of New Jersey.

During the past five years, with the accelerated home
building program and the tremendous growth in the population
of many school districts, school buildings have been planned and
built under pressure of population growth, restricted budgets,
bond limits. We are all familiar with these problems.

In order to build the necessary schools, boards of
education must and do carefully plan these projects so that
they receive as much for their money as they possibly can.

The cost of school construction has gone up, as has the cost of
all other construction. The separate bid law, by increasing

the competition in biddiﬂg by the separate trades and by

saving the school boards the profit which the general contractor
would normally add to the separate contracts, helps the board

to keep the cost down.

The tremendous upsurge in school construction in the
past five years has been reviewed statistically within the
industry 1 represent and the information received from members
of the Structural Steel and Ornamental Iron Association of New
Jersey, Inc. - and, parenthetically, I want to point out that

this presentation was made several months ago - and other
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fabricators of steel in the southern part of New Jersey, whom
I also represent, shows that by and large these schools were
constructed and delivered on or about the scheduled completion
date.

Now, I am fully aware that there are some schools in
various areas of the State where delays have occurred. But this
is the exception rather than the rule. And, because it is the
exception, it stands out like a sore thumb. In a few cases
where school construction has been delayed, the delays were
due to shortage of raw material, primarily steel, or the default
of the general contractor. I want to emphasize that.

In reviewing the record of performance by the separate
trades in the completion of their contracts, an impressive
record has been established by the separate trades in fulfilling
their contractual commitments on school jobs in the State of
New Jersey. If the record of performance by the general con-
tractors was as good as the performance of the separate trades,
practically no delays would have occurred.. But delays in
construction are very infrequent and such delays would only
be made more acute and more widespread if the general contractior
was given the over-all job.,

Now, let'!s face it. We work with the general con-
tractors. They are our éustomers° But we are convinced that
abolishing this bid law or changing it to give out tentative
bids could only benefit the general contractors by increasing
their profits at the expense of the taxpayer and at the

expense of all of the separate trades. You would be back in
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the Jjungle period where the separate contractor was at the
mercy of the general contractor and in every case, where the
thing was ‘consummated, it cost the taxpayers money because that
profit or the result of that chiseling never went back to the
public authority.

Now we come to the question of coordination of the
job and on this point I listened very carefully to your
questions, sir. I believe you are an architect. The architect
who conceives plans and designs public schools does, in practically
all cases, supervise the construction of the schools. I believe
that is axiomatic today. Boards of education invariably look
to the architect for such supervision and coordination, and
pay the architect a fee for this service. The architects in
the State of New Jersey, who are primarily responsible for the
design and planning of public schools, have done a credible
Jjob in planning, designing and in supervising the construction
of these public buildings. Of all people concerned with the
construction of the school, the architect is the'only onepwho ’
has no ax to grind and who is completely impartial. His sole
desire and motivation is to see that the product of his drawing
board is translated into the completed building within the
scheduled completion date; and that the quality of the job is
maintained in accordance with the standards which he has set
up for the project.

The architect, by job conferences and direct super=
vision, has proven that coordination and the efficiency of the
job is of a high order. We must remember thaf the motivation

of the general contractor is to complete the job within his
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bid figures so that he ultimately winds up with the projected

profit figure in the job at the time he bid it. There is nothing
wrong with this. This is a legitimate motivation. However, if
you were the school board, who would you rely on to supervise the
Jjob? the man who is interested in making as much profit as he
can out of the Jjob or the architect who, once the job hgs been
planned and awarded, has only one interest in mind and that is

to see that the building is built in conformity with his plans
and specifications within the prescribed time determined at the
time it was planned? I think the question answers itself,

Now, by the nature of the business, the general contracto;
must, if he wishes to stay in business, add a profit to every
sub-contract. The general contractor is not going to stay in
business very long if he sub-contracts his work and doesn't add
something to it. This is his stock in trade. If the general
contractor undertakes to bid on the over-all job, by the nature
of his business he can only do but a small percentage of the
work himself and this applies to the largest contractor, except
those who have a vertical Set-up where they do everything, - and
there are a few very; very large contractors in New York City.

I don't believe there is one in New Jersey, to my knowledge, -
he must sub=contract and does sub=contract the electrical work,
the plumbing work, the heating and piping work, the air
conditioning, the structural steel and miscellaneous iron work.
These are the four more highly specialized and more technical
branches of the work, and these four primary branches of the
work represent anywhere from 4O to 60 and 70 percent of the

total cost of the school project. The general contractor in
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sub=contracting to these specialized trades, if he handles
the over-all job, must, if he is going to stay in business, add
a profit to each sub-contract in computing his over=all bid.
This is an accepted business practice in the construction trades.
And, in addition to the four branches of the work referred to
in the statute, many general contractors sub-contract other parts
of their work, such as masonry work, carpentry work and others.
And when he sub-contracts these other phases of the work he must
also, if he wants to stay in business, add a profit to each of
these sub=contracts.

Now, this is a legitimate function of the general
contractor and we don't say that this is bad practice or that
it is wrong. But the Legislature, L,0 years ago, and all fair-
minded people agree that this is not good for the taxpayers-
if there is a school project of $2,000,000, the l} separate trades
represent $1,000,000 of the work. If the general contractor
has the over=all job and adds a profit to each of these separate
contracts, the taxpayer pays this profit which may cost the
taxpayer an additional $100,000.

Now, in the period July 1, 1951, through June 30,
1956, $2,,8,605,000 was spent on new public school construction.
In the same period $321,391,000 was spent for capital
improvements. In this period over one-half billion dollars
has been expended in public school construction and improvements.
Now if, during this period, this work was done on an over=-all
general contract basis, it would have cost the taxpayer about
$25,000,000 more to build the same schools, and you can't get

away from it.
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Now, if in addition to the profit paid by the taxpayer
the cost of supervision is superimposed on the general contract
bid, the taxpayer not only pays the profits on the sub=contracts
and the general contractor's charge for supervision but the
taxpayer also must pay for the aréhitect’s fee for supervision, if
you are not going to rely on the general contractor for super-
vision of your job. The fee the architect receives for super-
vision should not and cannot be avoided because the architect
ultimately must certify to the board of education all of the
various phases of the work as they are completed. The board of
education relies on the architect to tell them when the job is
satisfactorily completed before they pay $1.00 to the general
contractor.

I think it should be noted that the thinking of the
Legislature 40 years ago, and the thinking of most people in-
volved in public construction today, representing the interest
of the taxpayer; is the same as the thinking of the primary
industrial firms in the United States today who invariably,
where a major project is involved, will deal directly with the
primary separate trades rather than with a general contractor
on an over=all basis. And I have the information here which
will tell you what firms do their work on this basis, and they
are the cream of industry in this country.

It is not only good business for firms to depend on
public building, it apparently is also good business for firms
to depend on free enterprise.

Now we come to a very sore point, and that is the

bid shopping and bid chiseling, which is bad for the separate
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trades; the sub-contractor, and for the school board. It is
moﬁally and ethically wrong and it is very expensive to the
taxpayer., It isn't bad for the general contractor who can get
away with it. And I don't say that all general contractors do
it but I will tell you this, that only last week a very reputable
general contractor who had a job and bid it on the basis of
sub=contract bids which he had received from some of our people,
= he sends a card out, you know, when he gets his job = he sent
a letter out and said, "There is some work in your trade in this
job which we have been awarded. We have been awarded this job.
We would like to get a price from you." - and not one of our
men got it, dozens of our people got it, and one of the members
sent it to me and said, "What do you think of this fellow?"

A big contractor.- reputable and an outstanding member of the
Contractors Association = bid chiseling.

Now, if a general contractor bids the over=all job he
will not necessarily seek out the sub-contractor who is both
most reliable and can do the work at the lowest cost.
Experience proves that the general contractor will often shop
between sub-contractors and bid down the sub-contractor he
wants by dangling the bid of someone else before him. Sub-
contractors who are chiseled into taking work at prices that
are too low cannot produce the quality job which a fair bid
produces under competitive conditions.

If a general contractor is successful in chiseling
the bids by bid=shopping, the taxpayer doesn't get the benefit
of one buck of this money, It falls into the pockets of the

general contractor and the taxpayer may very well get an
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inferior job as a result of it. So that, in addition to the
profit thch general contractors will legitimately add to the
bids of the sub-contractors, he will also, in many cases, bid-
shop to fatten up the profit on the whole job at the expense
of the board of education and the taxpayer.

Now, the small and medium size contractor doesnft want
this bid law changed. They are very happy to bid the general
contract portion of the work and they do competitively bid for it.
Within the limits of their pattern of operation they secure the
necessary performance bond. If this law is amended, as proposed,
these general contractors in many cases will not be able to
secure performance bonds in the amount required for the over-=all
job. Some of the large general contractors will not bid school
construction under the present separate bid law, but if this
bill is amended, and I am now talkfng about A=3lL which provided
for either an overall bid or separate bids, they will bid'themm
The reason for this is that if they can take the over-all job
they can make more money. But they cannot make enough money
merely handling the general contract part of the work without
enjoying the profits on the sub=contractors.

So that, in effect, what you are going to create if
you provide for the over-~all bid or - and I will get into
the question of a choice which seems to be so smooth but which
is highly dangerous =~ either the general contract or separate
bids, you are going to create a cartel in this State where the
big work is going to be parceled out and be the work of a

comparatively small group of large general contractors.
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Now, one of the important reasons for separalely bidding
the mechanical trades work is that this work -~ incidentally, this
is a lengthy presentation, gentlemen, but this is a very complex
subject and I would like you to bear with me because when 1
finish this there are some recent events that I must cover and
then I will be very glad to sit back here and answer any
questions that you have on your mind. One of the important
reasons for separately bidding the mechanical trades work is
that this work, which includes plumbing and electrical work,
heating and piping, and structural steel and miscellaneous
iron work, is highly specialized. These trades are becoming
more and more complex. And the highly specialized engineering
skill required in the design and in the supervision of the
installation cannot possibly be provided by the general con=-
tractor. The general contractor, if he is given the over=all
job, must sub=-contract the highly tecﬁnical mechanical work.

He can't do it himself. There is no dispute about this and

it is generally conceded that this type of work is the subject
of sub=contract. The work involved in the separate trades
generally represents between 1.0 and 60 percent of the cost of
the school. These separate contracts are important dollar-wise
and as a factor in the construction of the building. The
general contractor, if he takes the over=all job and sub-
contracts this work, can hardly represent that he is qualified
to supervise the mechanical trades. Only the architect who

is the creator of the design of this building and who has the
technical and engineering assistance which went into the

planning of the project can adequately supervise the mechanical
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trades. ‘

Now, among the people who are interested in destroying
the separate bid law in this State afe a number of gromoters and
investment people who operate through so-called prleabricated

school firms who represent that they can deliver a pre-fabricated
- \

school building at lower cost.
Now, aside from the question of maintenance and standards
of school construction which must be adhered to, in order to
provide a safe and healthful building for our school children,
it has been proven in the one instance where such a kotal bid
was secured in this State from one of these firms that the cost
of the school which they offered to supply was higher than the
cost of the sohool\which was separate;y bid under the public bid
law. I believe that's that Tenafly school. i
It must be apparent that,even in a situatioﬁ where the
out-of=-state firm submitting the bid knew that it muﬁt cut its
cost and profit to the bone in order to break into the school
building program, they couldn®t bid the job for less money
than the separate trades and the general contractor ﬁnder the
bid law. I
These firms are from out of the State and they ranged
the country seeking to break into the emergency school program
by offering purchase and lease arrangements and othef methods
to avoid bond limits and budget requirements. The only trouble
with such schemes is that the municipality buying such a deal
pays an excessive cost to the detriment of the taxpayer and on

a long-range basis to the detriment of the financial structure

of the municipality involved.
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Now, I represent the Structural Steel Association and

I also represent some independent firms in southern ﬁew Jersey,
including Industrial Engineering Works in Trenton, G#neral

Iron Works, Camden Iron Works,Vernon Fabco, Peter St%wart,
Fabcon, Inc., and Keystone Structural Steel. Now, these firms,
including the firms in the Structural Steel Associat{on,
represent a capitalization in excess of fifty biilio? dollars in
plant and equipment. They bear substantial tax obiigations,
They employ over-=all in excess of six to eight thous%nd employees,
all of them residents of the State of New Jersey. I|/am now only
talking about the steel people. Their sales exceed forty million
dollars a year and this industiry has become a signif%cant factor
in the economy of the State of New Jersey. Open com%etitive
bidding on public work has, in a signfficant degree, contributed
to the growth of the industry and no steel fabricato% wants to
go back to the laws of the jungle which existed prfo} to the
enacitment of the separate bid laws. The industry in’the State
of New Jersey stands on equal footing with Bethlehem‘Steel,
United States Steel, Lehigh Steel, Harris Structural[Steel, and
all other of the primary steel companies in the United States

in their ability to bid directly with the owner. The sealed
bid, the apparatus of sealed bidding, gives the resqonsible

firm that has a stake in the economy of this State of New Jersey
a chance to go in and bid knowing‘that if he bids low for the

' requirements he is going to get the job regardless of the big

firms,what tie-ins;, what pressures; what connections they may

have with some contractor. !

|
This 1 would like to emphasize, and I won't dwell on
) |
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it. We are in no dispute with general contractors but we feel
that there are some general contractors who show an #xtreme
interest in wiping out this bid law. We feel that tﬁey are

either ill-informed or that they have a selfish motiﬁe,and

I am not branding all general contractors this way. |

We know this, that if we are forced to submft our
bids on public school construction to the general contractor
you will have chaos in the public construction field | in this
State. !

I have checked some of the jobs in this State over

the past few months. Things have changed. Any cons%derations

which impelled people in the school construction fie}d to even

consider changing this law are not even valid today., Steel
is in plentiful supply and will be into the foreseeaLle future,
as far as you can see.

I want to put into the record a news releasé which
appeared in the American Metal Market and, incidentakly, in
the press all over the Country, of an address of a r%presenta«
tive of the Institute of Steel Construction, a natiohal
organization, and the statistics which he produced i#dicate,
and they are here, that the recent over=demand for f%bricated
structural steel is now a thing of the pasti. Now, I'just
want to quote a few figures: ’

"The output of heavy structural shépes from the rolling
mills in 1957 will be 25% above the 1956 levels to ajnew record
of 6,700,000 tons." Mr.Hobchkiss continueds "This;represents

an increase of nearly one and one-half'million tons’of structural

steel in a little over a year., By 1959 there will be an

|
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|
additional one million tons available as the producing mills
continue to expand their facilities. These facts are substantiated
by the statistics of the American Institute of Steeeronstructiong
the national organization'representing the’ ‘;structpral steel
fabricating industry. The fabricating indus£ry has gmple capacity
and facilities to fabricate these six million odd tohs, Mr,
Hotchkiss told the representatives of the steel fabrigcating
industry of New Jersey, because many of the fabricathng plants

have expanded their working staff and plant facilitiks to the

tune of miliions of dollars,®

!

SENATOR HILLERY: How much longer will you=be? have
you any idea? You have been on here since 11 ovcloqk and it is
a quarter of 12, There are people waiting here who’must leave
at 12, and I would like to give them an opportunity .to be heard.

MR. BOOKSTABER: I see, Well, I think I will need
about another 15 minutes. Of course, you must remeﬂber that
I am speaking not only for structural steel bﬁt for ;the five
mechanical trades and, if you would prefer, I will ﬁefer to

these people who must leave by 12, and I will come back.

SENATOR HILLERY: If you would, please.
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PAUL J. BRIENZA: My name is Paul J. Brienza and I am
presently Managing Director of the Building Contractors
Association of New Jersey. At the conclusion of my prepared
presentation, the Association has here today Mr. Wil;iam Ehret
who has been in the construction industry for forty %ears and
who was the second President of our Association, in 1939 and 1940,

|

who will be prepared to answer technically all the q#estions
!

the Commission may desire to ask,

I appear here this morning on behalf of the|Building
Contractors Association of New Jersey, which represents well
over /00 general contractors, sub-contractors and suppliers in
the State of New Jersey, who are engaged in public aLd private,
commercial and industrial construction. The greaterlportion of
school construction in this State has been performed by generai
contractors who are members of this Association.

The majority of the members of our Associatlion, and in

\
particular the general contractors, are vitally interested in

legislation that would permit the Boards of Education to obtain
a single contract bid. - }

We urge the support and passage of the necessary

legislation to permit this type of bidding.
The Building Contractors Association of New‘Jersey is
not adverse tq legislation which will give the ¥farious Boards
the choice of one or the other method of advertising for bids =
either through a single bid of a general contractor or by
separate bids, as is the case now.
We feel that some of the outstanding reasons for

giving the Boards the choice of advertising for a single bid

are as follows:
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1. An overwheliming majority of large, private
corporations, the Federal Government and the Armed S?rvices use
the system of one over-all general contract because ?f
efficiency and economic saving. \

2., The greater majority of subwcontractors? such as
roofers, excavating, lumber, plastering,'landscaping% painting,
sheetmetal, flooring, accoustical, woodwork, hardwarf, lathing,
tile and terrazzo, have always bid directly to the general
contractor and look to him for supervis%on and coordination.

) 3. The general contractor, after he is awarded the
contract upon being the lowest responsible bonded bidder, will
have the responsibility over the entire coordination:of the job
relative to scheduling of work, performance of work gnd delivery
of materials to the job site, thus resulting in the Expeditious
completion of the school job within the time limitathon pre=
scribed by the Board of Education, which will result}in economic
saving to the taxpayer. ( \

L, There will be a reduction in the duplidation of
the extra heavy load of paper work involved in correspondence
with so many separate contracts.

5. The general contractor is on the job the entire

time from start to finish while the various sub-contiractors

are on from a few days to a few months.

6. The building codes and inspection systﬁm in all.
localities insure the Boards of Eﬁﬁcation and the taxpayer
that high standard materials and workmanship will prevail under

either system of accepting bids. /-
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Te It will effectively safeguard and save expenditure
of public funds. Legislation of this type is in the pitblic
interest and in the American tradition by giving a "choice" in
the method of advertising for bids on school construction.

As this Commission well knows, organizationsg which are
constantly on the lookout for the best interests of Fhe tax-
payer and the eéonomic welfare of the State, such asithe New
Jersey Taxpayers Association, the Federated Boards of Education
of New Jersey, the New Jersey League of Municipaliti?s9 the

New Jersey Home Builders Association have also expreésed their

support of othis type legislation,

Now, in what 1 am about to say, it is not oﬁr intent

to delay this anymore. We feel this has been on thelboard

for the last couple of years, but in our desire to akcomplish
this thing that the Boards desire;, and to support thks legis-
lative action which is in the best interest of the State, County
and Municipal government bodies, whose taxpayers! funds provide
so‘much work for both labor and management in the consiruction
industry, the Building Contractors Association of New Jersey is
most anxious and is ready and willing to sit down anp discuss
with the opponents, as well as the proponents, any area of
difference of opinion regarding this type of legisia‘tion°

We feel there is an excellent possibility tPat a
joint recommendation could come from a conference between the
proponents and opponents of this bill, such as this% to
satisfy the requests and needs of the Boards of Education in

|
their efforts to build schools economically, efficiently and

|
expeditiously.
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I would like to have Mr., Ehret come to the stand now,
Senator, and I think Mr. Ehret is well qualified to assist the
Boards.

WILLIAM C. EHRET: Before I go into what I have to
say, 1 feel that what two of the previous speakers had to say
should be implemented. The first one was Mr. Shields, where
he offered these comparisons between one bid and broken=down
bids, where there was a length of time between the two. I feel
he should investigate and see what changes were made in the
plans and specifications, which is often done when they receive
bids and bids run a little high, and then; usually, they call
their engineers and architects in and call for new bids. He
didn't say that it was the same identical job, that what these
contractors got on these broken-down bids was the same as the
original bid.

The last gentleman who was on the stand said the
general contractor wanted the job all by himself. If he is
opposing this bill, he is either ill-informed or there is a
selfish métiveo "I think it is a selfish motive, becéuse the
general contractor likes to get the job done, and when there
are five contractors whom you have no control over and you
don't know whether they are good or bad and you have' to specify
a time for completion and oftentimes there are liquidated
damages = how can you specify a time for completion when you
don't know whether you are getiting a good steel contractor or
a poor steel contractor? A fellow can go out and buy his

stuff, and it’s the same way with a plumber.
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Now, we have been in the building business about 1o
years, We have built schools all around this area. In fact,
we are building a couple now. On one of them, we are waiting‘
for a plumbing contractor = we have been waiting a couple of
months, because it seems previously he was a one-man plumbing
shop and he went into this school work and he could get a bond
and everybody on the job is waiting for him. We had\a steel
contractor on a Catholic school where we were tied up over the
winter because he hadn't any credit and we eventually had to
buy the steel for him so he could put the steel up.

Now, as to another statement that the last speaker
mades He said that they made an investigation and practically
all private work is built under separate bids. Well, for his
information, at the present time we are building a $4.00,000
building for the Public Service Gas; we are building a half
million dollar budilding for Lawrenceville Preparatory School;
and a three hundred and some thousand dollar building for
DelLaval Steam Turbine; and just recently an addition to a local
hospital that ran around $300,000., We sublet the steel on all
of them. I noticed among the names of some of his clients -
Industrial Keystone, Bugbee - they are our steel contractors.
Another thing - personally, we don't have much trouble with
steel contractors. Once in a while on public school work
because a fellow can pro&ide a bond, he has the steel contract.

Then this man talks about a saving to the taxpayer.
Well, if they have to wait three or four or five months longer

for their school, I don't think that is much of .a saving to

their taxpayers when they are probably renting facilities for
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children to go to school. Of course, we have no control over
the school contractor.

Another thing it would eliminate would be this
buck=passing. Everybedy is looking to someone else who is
holding them up. The architects know that. There is always
somebody who is holding them up. Well, with one contractor
we would eliminate that. There is no buck=passing.

Frankly, we have been very fortunate. We have through
the years done a lot of work. This law hasn’t hurt us too much,
only in the pocketbook, due to the fact that we have to wait
oftentimes for some sub-contractor who could provide a bond
but wasn®t capable of doing the Jjob. But in the end we pay.
As I tell you, on one school we had a superintendent and a
foreman, both salaried people, and all they did all winter was
put coke on a fire because the steel contractor didn’t get
his steel up in October or November - he got it up in March
or April., They.are the things that we think about.

Of course, there is better coordination when you have
control over a job.

There's another statement that the last speaker made
that, if you have one bid, you have inferior work, but at the
same time he pats the architects and the engineers on the back
for the fine supervision they give the job, Well, you can't
have inferior work and good supervision from the architect.
They just don't go together.

Of course, these surveys that some of these gentlemen
are talking about, you have just got to take them with a grain

of salt. They would; of course, show the ones that would be
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opposite to our way of thinking. They wouldn't show the ones
that turned out all right. We could give you a lot of them
where there was no difficulty with the steel, school boards,
or anything else, Of course, as to the school boards, I feel
they are very eager to save the taxpayers what they can.,

A lot of architects,that I could probably get to come
here, have told me that they would like to have it under one
contract so that there won'it be such a duplication all the time,
so that there won't be this buck-passing and these arguments
where they have to have a meeting every week on the job with all
the sub=contractors to see what Lhis one is doing and how this
one is coming along, and when they are going to get some men
on the job.

I haven't much more to say but if anybody would like
to ask any questions I will be glad to answer them. We've done
a lot of school work and we can tell you just how we feel about
it. |

SENATOR HILLERY: Any questions?

MR. SLUGASKI: Senator, I 1like the way this was presented
and the way this Board meets here. As I understood the purpose
of this hearing, 1 think that what we would like to hear, to
cut down the time, are recommendations° 1 would suggest that
as the gentlemen are presenting their pfoblems here, they
also make recommendations so that we can make notes as to how
they feel about this thing, rather than go through any
lengthy discussion. After all, if we get a resume of this,
we will make the decisions.

SENATOR HILLERY: Right.
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MR, EHRET: I will say this one thing: As far as this
hospital is concerned, and on a lot of jobs, we are requested
to turn in a list of sub=-contractors with our bid. Of course,
that eliminates the bid-shopping that some of these men complain
about. I am not too familiar with it but we haven't any objection
to turning in a list of our sub-contractors with our bids.

MR. BRIENZA: Senator, there is one thing that we are
well aware of in the Association. We have an office in Trenton
and Newark, with a staff of 9 people who go out and handle
Jurisdictional disputes. It is a prevalent problem in the
industry and a problem for the Boards of Education and that is,
when the general is on the job and one of the five contractors
is non=union. If this thing is corrected and the boards have
this choice, theéy will either have all non-union on the job or
all union on the job, and that will eliminate these situations
that crop up here and there, especially in smalli communities
where there is a political implication, where the union
threatens to picket. The boards and the council may fail to
do something about ii and the thing is delayed for months and
months at great cost and loss to the taxpayer.

MR. RONFELDT: Would you suggest that you pay the
prevailing wage?

MR. BRIENZA: Yes, indeed, by all means.

SENATOR HILLERY: Any other questions?

There was a recommendation made here by Mr. Brienza
that a conference be held., Would you elaborate on that a

little?
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MR. BRIENZA: Well, we think that this industry
is a family. We are strictly at odds. We don't think this is
a fight. As the eminent Mr. Bookstaber stated and Mr. Shields,
we would like to assist the boards and assist the taxpayeré
here to come up with a solution that our family will be happy
with. We have so many other problems that we have to align
togefher to correct some of the' evils of our industry, and I
know we don't want to delay this thing much longer. I think
some "effort' could be made by these other sub-contractor groups
and the general group to sit down and say, "llow can we offer
the boards of education and this Commission what they want
so that they can save money?" We are willinc to do that. We
offered this a year ago before thc last public hearing but
I think there was a little shadow ovzr Lhe thing. Perhaps
in off-the~record conversations in the past year we have
cemented some feeling that we are against bid-shopping and we
arc against bid=peddling. If we can overcome that one factor,
I think all this family, all these sub-groups, can get together
and perhaps assist the boardsand the State in saving money.
That's what 1 think we all want to do.

SENATOR HILLERY: How does the Commission feel
about such a conference?

MR. VAN ZANT: To be held after this hearing? I am
not in favor of it, sir;

SENATOR HILLERY: You are not in favor of it.

MR. VAN ZANT: 1I'm not.

SENATOR HILLERY: I don't mean specifically today.
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MR. VAN ZANT: Not today. That's what I meant. It
appears that this gentleman was cut off in order to give these
other people an opportunity to be heard. My time is just as
precious as these other people here, and I am not in favor of it.

MR. BRIENZA: Well, I don't think you meant today,
Senator. '

SENATOR HILLERY: No, not today.

MR. RONFELDT: I would like to make a suggestion that
these two groups get together.

SENATOR HILLERY: And report back to the Commission.

MR. RONFELDT: And report back to the Commission.

) MR. SHIELDS: I have extended a standing invitation to
the State Federation of District Boards of Education. Mr. Best
is here, 1 believe. Mr. Best knows it. For two years I have
reiterated that to Assemblyman Ozzard, and just a few weeks ago,
that if the Boards of Education wanted to have a meeting, 1 would
use my office to get anyone they wanted, any representative they
wanted, froﬁ anyﬁhere, to sit down and have that meeting.

That offer has been out for two years, gentlemen.

SENATOR HILLERY: It is my impression that this offer
is to be made to the builders and the people in the same family
and the contractors, not the boards of education. We will make
the recommendations to the Boards of Education and to the
Legislature from here, I believe. Is that right?

MR. BRIENZA: That's right,

MR. STEARNS: Senator, I think Mr. Shields misunderstands
us. It is my belief, because of the forthright offer to come

up with a recommendation that will help us formulate recom-
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mendations, that the separate trades and the General
Contractors Association discuss this out, not the local
boards of education. We want to consolidate this and have

a meeting of the minds so as to come up with something that
could protect, for example, the municipality in the event
there were consolidated bids, as opposed to individual ones,
and to give labor and the separate trades such protection by
having this forum with the general contractors. And our
Committee would more properly be the place to have this thing
germinate from.

MR. SHIELDS: Well, I will speak for myself. 1
believe my group has stated this before. You are asking the
contractors, the people who do the work and who are making mqné&,’
and also the taxpayers, by the way, to sit down, aA& I am just
wondering about the public relations on this. Now, gentlemen,
probably today while we are sitting here, we are in agreement.
I'm thinking of a few years from now when,let's say, something
comes up and all of a sudden we have some people who are not
high-minded and they will start throwing out, "Well, what did
they do? get together to cut up the pie?" I'm thinking of the
future. So right now, I will not permit my association or
myself to be for it, just because of public relations and what
would be the best for the community and the State. That is
something that would have to be thought about just a little
by us, 1 suppose.

MR. RONFELDT: Mr. Shields, may I ask you a question?
Do you feel that there would be any objection to your

Association discussing with the General Contractors Association
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the possibility of a one-=bid job, and of submitting either a
composite bid or separate bids on a particular job? What

I am trying to say is that you are also protecting your
individual cqntractor° It is also giving the State or the
municipality the opportunity to see whether there is any
saving by taking a composite bid. Of course, you probably cannot
talk for your organization right off the bat, but do you see
any real objection to your organization's going along with a
thing like that? It doesn't affect the individual contractor
in your particular trade. He is still, provided he is a
reputable man, given the opportunity of submitting a plumbing
or heating bid. He also can go along with the general con-
tractor and submit the same bid. Do you follow me?

MR. SHIELDS: I do.

MR. RONFELDT: I know it might be that the bid openings
might be a little confused for the time being, but also that
particular prime sub-contractor will be protected under the
general contractor by having his name listed in the bid of
the general contractor and, therefore, that individual cannot
be out-shopped. Do you follow me?

MR. SHIELDS: That is, after the bids are opened, he
can't be outwshopped..

MR. RONFELDT: After the bids are opened. In other
words, whoever reads the bids will read right straight down
the line and he will read the base bid and he will read the
names of those various contractors that make up that bid.

MR. SHIELDS: That was tried by one of the other
States.,
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MR. RONFELDT: I am asking would you have any
objection. You can have heating and ventilating bids and
structural steel bids and everything a lot cheaper--

MR, SHIELDS: You are putting the: cart before the
horse when you do it that way, sir.

MR. BOOKSTABER: If you don't mind, this is one of
the subjects I was going to cover. You have asked a question
which, frankly, was a very plausible question. However,
when I resume and finish my presentation - it won't take 15
minutes, it will take 5 minutes because I am going to answer
this question now and I think I would like to lay at rest, if I
can, once and for all, this very plausible but very dangerous
suggestion, so plausible, you see, that it is dangerouss:

"What possible objection caﬁ there be to having an over-=all

bid and separate bids and éive the Board of Education a freedom
of choice?” Well, there are numerous problems in connection
with that. First of all, suppose the Board of Education decides
that it is going to have both separate bids and over-all bids.
Now, if you will just reflect a minute, you will see that this
is an impossible situation. The general contractor in going
out to get bids from the mechanical trades and structural steel
is going to go to people who will give him a bid, but a
responsible sub=contractor isn't going to present a bid to the
general contractor and also submit a sealed bid to the Board.
This would be outrageous. First of all, if he does submit a
sealed bid, is it going to be smaller than the bid he gives

to the general contractor? He would be crazy to do it because

it would put him in a completely untenable position. So you
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can't do that. So the idea of having both becomes impossible.

Now, suppose you have a situation where the Board
decides =-

MR. STEARNS: Pardon me, I would like to interrupt you
there and I am awfully sorry to do so but I don't want to
miss this single point. If your product, whether it be steel,
heating or anything else, is fairly priced to cover your labor
requirements, your material requirements and your overhead,
why should it be any different and what is so dangerous about
it?

MR. BOOKSTABER: Well, there are two reasons. You have
forgotten one element, the most important element of all - who am
I working for? You see? Now, if I work with a general contractor
and have dealt with him over years of good experience and he is
0o.k.s I am going to give him my lowest bid and I am going to
rely on him not to undercut me. But if the general Contracior
is in a list of bidders, the sub=contractor doesn't know who the
general contractor is going to be = he might be somebody who
isn't a friend of his or somebody who is financially irresponsible
who can get a bond but who is a little shaky in the trade. They
know which contractors have had bad experience; they know by
talking to others. They have their own friends and information ==
"I had to wait for my money from this guy for six months. He
was using my money and he didn't pay me. On the verge of going
to court, he finally paid me.” Or the man had to sue him, or
the fellow went broke and came back into the business. He could
still get a bond, surprising as it may seem. So you have the
element of not knowing whom you are going to work for. That's

the first one.
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Now, the second thing is this: If the top contractor,
the contractor who gets the job at the lowest bid, is always a
substantial, rock-ribbed, fine contractor with an established
reputation, there is no problem. They won't worry about putting
a sealed bid in. They'll bid them.

Now, if you are going to bid to a general contractor
where the board decides ~ "Let's do it on an over-all basis, We
are not going to do it both ways; Jjust do it on an over=all
basi;land see what happens” - and they get the bid of the
general contractor and they get the names of the sub=-contractors
and I want you to note that the Bill provided only for the names
of the sub=contractors but not the prices, and up to the last
minute fhey were like the rock of Gibralter, they wouldn't
even consider putting the prices in, which, obviously, is
the only way you can determine what youfve got there, on the
basis of bid=shopping or low bid.

Now, suppose after the general contractor gets the job
he has the low bidy they open the bid and they decide, for
one reason or another, that this is over their appropriation
or they decide that they are going to throw all the bids out,
which they can do, and they are going to rebid, but this time
on a separate bid basis. Now, the man who bids to the
general contractors, since his price is not disclosed, might
bid on the separate bid deal, you see. But suppose the
price was disclosed. Suppose prices were disclosed on the
general bids. Do you think that the sub=contractor is then
going to put a sealed bid in to the board and be in an

inconsistent position of bidding less, much less, not 5%
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less or 10% less, which would be the over-all figure,; but

15% less in the sealed bid? Even if he could do it, he

wouldn't do it. You are going to find that no substantial
sub-contractors in the mechanical trades, or the steel contractors,
are going to bid school work except when they are dealing with

a general contractor with whom they have a business relationship
and there's no problem. I

In addition to that, if you provide an alternative,
you destroy the separate bid system which we have now.

The apparatus which we have now for sealed bids has
provided more contréctors bidding on jobs in this State than
you have anywhere else in the country, even in those states
where they have the same system.

There was one job = and let me point out, things
have changed. I have the notes he;e which I got this morning.
In Wall Township the Junior and Senior High School, a job a
little under two million dollars, was bid on December 18th
under our bid law. The general contract was $800,000,
the steel contract was $90,350, and the total of all the bids
was $14.0,000 under the budget fiéure for the building by the
town. They were amazed. Prices are down in a normal situation.
The Board saved an incalculable amount of money under the
separate bid law.

Now, assume in this situation that this was on a
general contract only, and the general contractor bid it -
$800,000 out of the $2,000,000 represents his work and out of
this $800,000 about four or five hundred thousand he is going
to sub=-contract anyway, so he has already figured in at least

a profit for himself.
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SENATOR HILLERY: Mr,. onkstaber, aren't you getting
back to your presentation again. We have a question here
before the members of this Commission as to whether or not
they wanted to promote a conference.

MR. BOOKSTABER: Well, that’s true, sir.

SENATOR HILLERY: You told me you were going to talk
for 5 minutes. You were on here for three-quarters of an
hour, you have been on for another 10 minutes or 12 minutes,
and from the way it looks you can go on for another 2 hours.

MR, BOOKSTABER: I could go-on for days.

SENATOR HILLERY: Well, maybe we should have a
special meeting of the Commission and hear you on that day.

MR. BOOKSTABER: I would be very glad to be that
witness. ,
SENATOR HILLERY: 1 think it's unfair to these other
people who have been sitting here all morning and would like
to be heard and they have important business to take care of.

MR. BOOKSTABER: Well, on that account I am very
sorry that it is so lengthy, sir, but I assumed that this
Committee and you, sir, were interested in this subject.

SENATOR HILLERY: I am interested and I heard it
before at the hearings upstairs.

MR. BOOKSTABER: I know, sir.

SENATOR HILLERY: What does the Commission want to
do about this recommendation that a conference be promoted?
Are you interested in it, or not?

MR. SLUGASKI: Very much.

SENATOR HILLERY: Will somebody make a motion?
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MR. SLUGASKI: I move that we accept this conference
suggestion and that a date be set,

MR. RONFELDT¢ I second the motion.

SENATOR HILLERY: All those in favor, signify by
saying aye.

. (Chorus of Ayes)
SENATOR HILLERY¢ Opposed, no. So ordered,
Mr. Best, would you like to be heard?
MR, BRIENZA: Where will this take place, Senator?
SENATOR HILLERY: We will have to decide that after we
finish here this morning.

This is Mr. Best from the State Federation of District
Boards of Education.

MR. LEONARD BEST: I have a written presentation and
after that I would like to say a few words in discussion of
some of the points brought up.

My name Is Leonard Best. A resident of Summit, New
Jersey, I am appearing before you as the repreéentative of
the New Jersey State Federation of District Boards of Education.

We apprecliate this opportunity of appearing before
you to urge the amendment of Title 18:11-10 entitled "Separate
Bids and Contracts for Various Types of Work," because
continuous pressure from a number of boards over a period of
years has led us to believe that individual boards
should havéythe right to advertise for bids in the manner
which they feel wiil be most advantageous for their districts.

In December, 1952, the Cedar Grove Board of Education

introduced a resolution at the School Boards Delegate Assembly
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is favor of the so-called "single contract”, because, as they
stated, the present contract requirement results in "costly
delays™ and makes it "hard to fix blame". This resolution
was supported by the boards of East Paterson, Berlin Township,

and Hillside,

The matter was referred to the Legislative Committee
of the Federation for study. After considerable work the
committee reported in June, 1953, and again in December, 195.

This committee recommended "no action" because:

1., It did not seem advisable to divert 'legislative
effort from thewState Aid campaign. |

2. There was some data which indicated that savings
would be minor, and

3. There was considerable apathy among the boards.

However, at each subsequent delegates! meeting the
question of single versus multiple contracts came up as more
and more boards became involved in building programs. Because
of this increasing interest among board members the Legislative

Committee continued its study of the problem. Early in 1956

the New Jersey Taxpayers Association expressed a favorable
intefestg and in May, 1956, the Federation decided to seek
sponsors for permissive legislation. This was effected in\
A=3ly introduced in January, 1957, by Messrs. Ozzard, Fitz
Maurice, and Franklin, Fundamentallj the bill resembled
$5=102 introduced by Messrs. Hillery and Lance,

On March 16, 1957, the delegate assembly of the

New Jersey State Federation of District Boards of Education

went on record unanimously in favor of A-=3l,
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We have received copies of approximately 150 telegrams
and letters (many written by hand) from‘board members in
support of A=3Li. They come from every county in the State.

On the basis of the information and discussions
resulting from these years of consideration we feel that
permissive legislation allowing boards to choose either the
present five separate contracts or a single contract is
desirable.

We think some boards would get schools built faster
if" they could deal with a single contractor instead of five.

We are impressed with the fact that industrial and
commercial building is handled on a single contract basis.
Obviously business finds it economical,

We are impressed with the administrative problem
facing school boards dealing with as many as fifteen contractors
in a medium sized district building three schools.

At a time when school boards are building $125,000,000
worth of schools a year, we feel that no avenue of possible
cost reduction should be ignored == a saving of even 1% would
be a very substantial sum.

We feel that the permissive approach gives the boards
freedom to choose whichever bidding method they think is in
the best interest of the communities which they represent.

This is in the accepted tradition of home rule.

We appreciate the support given this program by many
legisliators. We think that it deserves the support of everyone
interested in helping the people of New Jersey meet the

critical need for new schools effectively and economically.
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We hope this committee will support this program
vigorously.

Thank you.

SENATOR HILLERY: Afe there any questions?

MR .BEST: May 1 first comment on a few points which
were brought up inthe course of discussion?

SENATOR HILLERY: Yes,

MR. BEST: Mr. Shields,; of course, said he
didn't know of anything permissive. I don't quite understand
just what he meant by that. Actually A=3l and our position is
that there should be a chance for the boards to decide whether
they want a single contract or five contracts. We feel that
there may be quite a chance for a difference of opinion to the
extent that most of the problems are with the small districts.
And when you are talking about situations which have developed
delays, you have a district where the board members are other-
wise employed, where they may have é part-time secretary or
business manager trying to handie the job and he has other things
to do; and in many of those cases it has been very difficult
for the person in charge of it to round up all the different
contractors. I think most of us have probably built houses
in the last few years and we know what a job it is even to
build your own house., Actually, if you had to deal with all
the different contractors, it would be even worse. But
here you have exactly that situation. The contracts for the
steel in that case may be only a few thousand dollars. It is
not $50,000 or $90,000. It is only a few thousand dollars

worth of steel. It's not too much for the plumbing, it is not
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too much for the other, ané you have the question of coordinating
them together., /

It seems to me that this kind of legislation warld aliow a
general contractor to pick up a team of people he works with and
come in and bid on the Jjob and make a little money on the job,
Where, under the present system, you split them among five different
small contractors and nobody is very happy because of delays in
operation,

Now, Mr. Bookstaber said he doesntt know of any delays. Well,
thatts not our story. We have stories‘from all these small places,
Nowgﬂthis (indicating) is a stack of letters from different boards
who have written in about this problem, and I think they are quite
aware of the fact that it Is not the end of all their troubles,
that there are going to be other troubles, But here is a case where
people, as Mr, Bookstaber said, are dedicated to the job and are
trying to do a Jjob for the least money, They Jjust want to have
their hands untied enough so that if in their particular situation
they would rather do it the cther way, they can.

Now, I come from Summit where we have an appointed board -
and I don't quite apprecliate the slur on appointed boards which
was injecéed before., In the years I was on it - I am no longer
on it - we had people there who were dedicated. On the other hand,
we do have a Business Manager tp whom we pay about $12,000 a year,
who is a competent business chap. We have never built more than
one school at a time, and 1 know that while we were building
the schools he has spent a lot of time with the architect and
with the contractors trying to get the job done on time, and we
have been pretty lucky., As far as I am concerned, I don't know

that in our situation the school board in Summit would dé anything
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different in the years ahead than they have done in the past,
There are a large number of boards where the situation is
entirely different and where, if they could have one person with
whom they could sit down, with the architect, with the general
contractor and themselves and argue out these things and
straighten out these things, maybe over the week end when

they had a little time, I think it would do two things = it would
expedite the school building and because it expedited the thing
and because there was better coordination, it might result in
cheaper schools. Thank you,.

SENATOR HILLERY: Are there any questions?

MR. BOOKSTABER: Mr. Best, you made a staﬁement that in private
industry no one-=-

MR, BEST: No, I didn't say no one,

MR, BOOKSTABER: I thought that was what you said,

MR, BEST: We stated that in industry and commercial building,
it is handled on a single contract basis, Now, there are
exceptions.

MR, BOCKSTABER: I think you will be interested in this:

This is the cream of industry in the United States and nobody
uses that method. They use a combination of the other two,
but nobody uses that method.

MR. BEST¢ If they build a new building,

MR. DI STASIOs Could we héve the names of those concerns,
pleasé?

MRO‘BOOKSTABERg Armstrong Cork Company, Bethlehem Steel
Corporation, The_Budd Company, Colgate=Paim Olive Company,

Consolidated Edison of New York, Chrysler,
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MR, BESTs What do you say about Public Service, which the
other gentleman Jjust brought up?

MR. DI STASIOs May I say a word, please, because they don't
tell the whole story, There'!s a reason for that. A

MR. BOOKSTBER: Well, there's a combination of those, but
the over=all lump contract withéut any supervisione-

MR, DI STASIQO: Those companies that are the cream of industry,
they have their own engineering department generally, their o@n
architectural department, and all kinds of personnel, and they
find they can save money because they supervise the sub=-bids.
Now, you get the smaller owners or smaller companies, they dontt
have these facilities, or the pecople, and they cannot do it. i
happen to be acquainted with some of those firms, and that is the
reason. ‘

MR, BESTS Well, I think that same thing is true‘af schools,
You are dealing with the small school districts which have the
problem of administrating and handling the deal, and if they had
one person who was working with the contractors, with one cone-
tractor, who had picked his own sub=contractors and knew that
this was a team, I think they would get better results. You
mentioned in your presentation that it was impossible. I donft
agree with that at all. I thiank that you get better results ’
if the fellow knows who he is going to work with and can figure
out, "Well, this is going to be a good team," than if he puts
a bid in and doesn't know who he is going to work with and
has to sort of covér himself because of the Inaccuracies or
inefficiencies of a general contractor he doesn't know,

MR, R. G. SMITH: May I interrupt and ask a question?
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SENATCOR HILLERY: Yes, What is your name?

MR. R. G. SMITH: 1I am R. G. Smith and I am President of the
Structural Steel Association.

Mr. Best, you say that the Board of Education can pick a team,
How can you pick a team with public bidding? You can't restrict
anybody from bidding. Suppose you pick a bad team? ’

MR, BEST: Are you asking a question or are you making a
statement? ‘

MR¢’SMITH3 All right, Let me ask you, how do you figure bids?
MR. BEST: In the first place, you would pick the low bidder,
but I am assuming that you dontt pick the team but the contractor
by geing in and getting the lo& bid has worked out his team so

he knows he is going in, he is going to get the job done
efficiently and, therefore, he can figure closer than he can if
he doesntt know who he is going to work with and has to put a
contingeﬁcy in there to cover the peop le he is going to work
with and whom he doesnft know. That's what I mean by saying
you can pick a team, ﬁ ‘

MR, DI STASIO: I dontt want to take up too much time, but
you take the big builders such as Fuller, they work with teams
and you know thal, and you know why. You must know why because
you represent the structural steel people, They will pick an
efficient team. Letts take the Turner Company. They will
pick a sub~contract@f who delivers, even though they pay more
money.

Now, I have another question for my friend here, How many
big concerns do you know who go on a single bid? Lett's take

the A & P. They are a big concern., What do they do there?
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MR, BOOKSTABER: The statement was made that industry generally
handles it on a single contract basis and my answer iIs that
industry generally does not do it that way, but A & P, in building
super-markets, deal with a contractore=-

MR., DI STASIOs They build great big warehouses,

SENATOR HILLERY?S let!s go on.

MR, BEST: I would liée to point ocut that I was given this
Jjust now by Mr., Bookstaber. Here it says = Armstrong Cork
Company: "It is normally our practice to follow Method No. 1.
However, tﬁe award of contract on our part is predicated on the
approval by us of all sub=contractors either prior to the start
of the project or prior to the start of any phases of the work
in which the sub-contractor may be involved."

The No, 1 system is that one contract is lét to a prime con=-
tractor without any requirement but that the mechanical and
special sub=contractors and other sube=contractors be named and
approved, Armstrong Cork says right here that they do award
a single contract even though they do ask who the sub-contractors
are,

WILLIAM G, NORDLING: My name is W. G. Nordling, President
of Nordling-Dean Company in Summit, New Jersey, and I am in
the construction business. I am??izsident of the New Jersey
Chapter of N.,E.,C. and present Governor,

At the outset, I would like to Jjust say that apparently the
feeling here is that all the virtues are lodged inythe general
contractors and all the evils are lodged in the sub-contractors
or the so-called mechanical trades contractors. I would like
to cite that there have been as many bankruptcies among the

general contractors as there have been among the mechanical
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trades contractors in the last two years, which have been
fraught with tough competition,

I would also like to say that a general contractor in our own
Morris County area had his contract cancelled by a board of
education for lack of proper endeavor to complete his job on
time, That was reported in the newspapers and is a positive
fact, So you see that not all general contractors are above
reproach. He could have been a general contractor on a low bid
with his own selection of mechanical trades and he would still
not prosecute his job to the best Interest of the board of
education of that particular town.

I feel this way: We are all taxpayers; the mechanical trades
contractors and general contractors are all taxpayers, and we
are all vitally interested in the cost of our own tax Jjuris-
dictions and areas, and I feel that under the present sub-
divided bidding law we have had as many as 20 electrical con-
tractors bidding one particular school Jjob or a number of school
Jjobs. The same would apply to other mechanical trades con-
tractors, The net result is that they were bound to receive
the lowest possible bid that they could ever get under any
circumstances. If, as has been suggested, we lodge everything
in the general contractorts hands, you then automatically
exclude or limit the numbér cf bidders who will bid to the
general contractor to a relatively few and, in the end, 1
think the essence of finding the lowest cost to the community
will be defeated,

One other thing: We at the present time are doing five
school jobs, one of which is a Catholic school job in Denville,

and 1 have found that the architects who insist on bi=-weekly
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meetings are the ones who have received the finest coordination
and the most rapid completion of their jobs. Now, 1 think
essentially we look to the architect who is the boss of the job;
he is responsible for the quality of the work we doj; he approves
the materials we submit for approval, and we have to meet his
specifications that he prepares. We have fdund thait the
architects who have these bi=weekly or monthly meetings are the
ones who have been most successful in cocordinating their jobs =
witness the Morris Hills Regional High School, which was occupied
in September., It was a job aggregaiing some two millions of
dollars and it was completed in fifteen months, ready for
occupancy., Now, that was with a very%ﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁualified architect
and his bi-weekly meetings were the one thing where he stressed
the weaknesses of the various trades in following through,

I would like to conclude by saying for the New Jersey
Chapter that we are upp@ﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁbﬁéhangigg the present bidding
system as it exists but are in agreement as to meeting with the
general contractors and any committee that you may select to go
over and discuss this,and possibly arrive at a satisfactory
arrangement for public bidding for all, Thank you.

SENATOR HILLERY: Are there any questions?

MR. STEARNS: Yes, sir. Mr, Nordling almost eliminated
what I was going to ask him about. I know that he is
essentially fair and always has been wonderful in this respect,
that in the 1egi$1ation or the pursuit of what we are after,
which is to determine whether the ultimate choice be made
avalilable of having a single bid or the other bids=-= I would
like to find out whether you personally are opposed to having

the choice made available,
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MR, NORDLING: No, we are not. My feeling is thiss If
the State of New Jersey, and on this I am digressing for a
moment, on Its public bids-- they have five sube=divisions of
bid; they prequalify the bidders, and you have to fill out a
questionnaire; you have ip be financially responsible, and they
give you a category or rating on work which you can bid up to.
If something like that were worked out where you prequalify the
bidders, so that any man bidding=- if his bid has to be accepted
by the general contractor, whether it's workable or not== Of
course, Mr. Bookstaber here pointed oﬁt the evils of that
particular phase of the work, but I think scmething possibly can
be worked out where they have the alternate selection of either
a lump sum bid or subdivided bids.,

MR, STEARNS: I would like to ask you one more question,
In some of the work that I am familiar with on those jobs that
you have done in our area and the people with whom you have
worked, would you say that it was possiblg when you were going
to work with a good general contractor whom you kﬁ&@ that some
of your overhead, which was ascribed to rumning around and Jjob
searching and everything like that, could have been reduced?

MR. NORDLING: Unquestionably.

SENATOR HILLERY: Are there any other questions?

Thank you, sir. Mr. Bookstaber, I guess it is your
turn now to finish your presentation.,

MR, BOOKSTABER: I just want to make one comment and
I wontt burden you for more than a minute,

” If you will recall, all of the pressure and all of the
requests for amendment of this law took place and were paramount
about two years ago., Now, this was during a period when we had
the tightest shortage of steel in peacetime history and when a
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few schools were delayed as the result of unavailability of steel
gnd other materials., Now, since about six months ago, I think
yvou will find that that pressure no longer exists. Steesl is
available and will be avallable into the future, and I think

by and large all schools are belng built cheaper, for less cost,
and faster than they have ever been built before, I think if
you would circularize the varlous boards right now, you would
find that there isnol anywhere near the concern about this bid
Jaw that existed at that time. I certainly would appreciate some-
thing from Mr, Best concerning the type of pressure which he has
been getting for the past two months, for example, particularly
for the last month, when steel is nc longer unavailable,

MR. BEST: If I may interrupt you, I will give you the
answer,

At a meeting in early December, the question was brought )
up before the Federsted Boards in assembly and they again voted
unanimously in faver of A-3l.

MR, BOOKSTABERS Well, 1 am talking now about these
letters that you say you have, You showed us a portfolio ,

MRo BEST: Well, these are delegates of all these firms
and from all our representatives,

MR, BOOKSTABER:; Have you received any communications
during the past month?

MR. BEST: No, The Assembly there voted on the
question and reaffirmed and asked the Legislature to please
pass this bill again as of the early part of the year,

MR, BOOKSTABER: Well, I think you have answered my question.
You probably won'!t get that kind of letter because schools are
now being built.ﬂ The problems are no longer concarne@ with
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the availability of ;teelg iéme of completion, and cost. They
are peiné built under their budget figures, as witness the Wall
Township school which is beingbuilt at a cost of $140,000 under
their own budget figures, ,

Now is the time to build schools, an& under our bid law
they will build them faster and cheaper than they ever have
before,

MR. RONFELDT: May 1 ask just one question? About /O
years ago, this law was passed and It said that we are supposed
to take five bids on anything over $1,000. Can you imagine
three or four lintélsin there?

MR. BOOKSTABER: 1 thiﬁk that is unrealistic. As a
matter of fact, we offered some suggestions on that, sif.

I think $2,000 is unrealistic, too.

- MR. RONFELDT: What I am trying to get at, and Mr. Best
mentioned these little communities. They may be putting on
$11.,000 worth of renovations and they have a couple of hundred
dollars?! worth of electrical work. You might get a non-union
con@racior in there and one belligerent Union contractor, and
they may be way up there in the back hills of New Jersey; they
report it to the Union and they threaten the board of education
with a strike or a picket line in front of the school. What
we are asking for here is some way of clearing up this mess,
which I think would mean more efficiency, along with some test
cases, and if anything comes out of this, let us hope that we
get the cooperation of the Unions as well as the trades. I
think we are all in the same boat; we are trying to live.

MR, BOOKSTABER: -~ I think you have made a very good
point, sir, I think this is one of the irritants that has
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produced the furor.

Speaking only for my own group, the Structural Steel
Association, we are free to concede to you that a thousand or
two thousand dollars on an over-all job may not have enough
steel work to merit a separate bid, and where you have a Jjob
that runs $1l.,000, where steel work and a few lintels may run
a few hundred dollars, this is anarea within which we can
certainly work something out, possibly to raise that minimum
on the over=-all job or on the specified branches of the work.

I'11 be very frank with you = I have received many calls
from jobé where the over=-all Jjob is more than $2,000 and there
are few lintels, on the basis that 1 would object on behalf
of the Association and our committee's reaction is, "Look,
we are realistic, and we are not legélistic about this and we
don't make any problem about it." Technically they are wrong,
butﬁwe realize that.this is a defect in the law, which probably
could be changed to some advantage to take care of that little
situation which creates an irritating situation for the smaller
boards. Now, within this area, we are prepared certainly to
discuss and work something out because‘this is a different age
and prices are different ahd the jobs are different. A $2,000
Jjob 4O years ago was%ﬁ@ite a job; today it is a very small jobg
letls face it,

 MR. RONFELDT: What would you say should be the total
cost of a job, roughly, where=--

MR. BOOKSTABER: As far as the aAssociation is concerned?
We have had some discussion concerning that, The figures have

ranged anywhere from $5,000 to $25,000, However, you must
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remember that in our Association of L3 shops, they are composed
of shops that have sales in excess of six or seven million
dolliars and shops that have oney; two, three or four employees,
to whom every Jjob is important, even a cellar door, so that

the job you feel might not even merit competition because itls

a thousand~dollar Jjob is very important to that small shop, énd
he 's going to go in and bid and give the very lowest price he
poésib@y can. So let's put it this way = it's a matter of the
greatest good to the éreatest many. If it méans sacrificing the
ability of some of these small shops to - bid on a very small job,
as far as the Association is concerned, we are interested in the
general good of the picture, and we certainly would be prepared
to discuss it. That is one of the things that 1 know we would
be glad to discuss at this meeting which has been projected by
the Chairman,

SENATOR HILLERY: Are there any questions?

MR, STEARNS: I would like to ask Mr. Booﬁstaber some
questions, We have had quite an extensive preamble or general
expression that both you and Mr, Shislds used = a description
of the climate of L0 years ago that precipitated the enactment
of this legislation., I would like to know if the changing
labor conditions, with better organization in the Unions w@ich
can better provide the pool of labor, the better understanding
of the requirements of the Jjob, and the highly organized state
of the sub=contractors? fields right now= do they insure a
better uniformity of c;st now, whether under a general or
single contract? Since you repgesent an Association and being
an association executive and the young man who is President of

one of the outfits here, as he indicated; you know this situation
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pretty well, and the conditions are in a climate where so much
regulation, state-wide, etc., applies. Don't you think that

the climate and the uniformity of cost now is a little different
than it was when this legislation was enacted? Thait!s No. 1,

MR. BOOKSTABER: Do you want an answef to thét?

MR. STEARNS: Yes. |

MR, BOOKSTABER: Well, all I can tell you is this, and I
t@ink it is very easy to answer that., On this Wall Township
school, my recollection is that the bids ranged from $90,000 up
to $14.0,000, ‘Nowg that doesntt mean that somebody was piling it
on, It just means that thasekshops that bid low either had the
material available in the sizes that they needed - because the
labor rate was the same, It may be that they have a more
efficient operation or they were closer to the scene of the job,
as in this case. As a matter of Tact, they are right near it,
within a mile and a half. There are many other factors which
are involved., You can have an operation that is so close that
you would think, "Well, this can't be very competitive," and
vet, when the figéres come in, tﬁey range over very wide
variance, Let's face it =~ this is free ente%ppise and some
people may be &iliing to take a Jjob just to keep thelr shop
open and keeping their men working and knock off some of their
profit and some of their overhead, That condition has not
changed in my opinion.

MR, STEARNS: Do the bidders under the present form 6f
bidding have to gmintain special personnel in order to handle
these bids and the individual forms and to compete , where
under some other system maybe they wouldn't have to have such

a large staff because it would be done byhothersz
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MR. BOOKSTABERS Well, the answer is, substantially no.
When they detail a job, whether they bid it for the general
contractor or for a public job, they have to use the same
detail, the same estimators, the same engineering force, and
the only difference is that in the case of a public job
where there is a bond, somebody has to call the bonding company
up. So there is no saving.

MR. STEARNS: Is there any remedy=-

MR. BOOKSTABER3 Mr. Katchen and Ross, if there is some-
thing 1 am saying here that is not true-- I am not in your shop.

MR, KATCHENg3 You are deing very well,

- MR. STEARNS: - If there is a remedy available for this
that you qould make a recommendation on, I would like you to do
it, because right now, while the field is fair and open and
there is an availability of materials, It doesn?t insure that
the climate will stay the same forever in everyﬁfield, I
have a letter from New Providence, Their school building was
held up within the last year for over six months. The Board
of Education there complained that they had awarded the steel
contract and the market was, as they call 3it, "gray™ at the
time, very tight. The steel contractor didn'tmfeel-that the
two or three thousand dollars 1t would have taken to get steel
in the market to supply the school was warranted on account
of his close bid, yet, because of the problem of the lcan and
the expenses they had, it held their school up for six months
or more, Is there any remedy that you in tﬁe steel business
could suggest in the manner of bidding so as not to make the

whole school vulnerable? There was a changing wage scale that
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applied dur%@g that time. The situation became a little unhappy,
to describe it modestly. We would like to have any remedy that
you in the steel business might give us in the way of a recommen-
dation, because here the amount of money that had to be paid

in the gray market was two or three thousand dollars., I am

sure that you will agree with me that holding the Jjob up for

six months cost the municipality more than three thousand and
they would have been ready, wiiling and able, or the general
contractor might have been, In order to facilitate that thing.

Now, if you have any recommendation as to a remedy that
would make the steel contractor deliver, we would like to have
it.

MR, BOOKSTABER: Well, there are two that I have in mind,
One is the prequalificatlion requirement, which certainly ought
to be implemegtedyAand sgcondly, in the situation that you
mention=- 1 see Mr, Katchen has his hand up, perhaps he can
amplify what I am saying.
i MR, SMITHg: I know about this., I happened to be the
second low bidder on it.

MR. BOOKSTABER: Then you watched it,

MR, SMITHg If you have read the facts you will find it
was the Bule Steel Corporation of Hillside., Well, I happened
to be the second bidder on that and lost the Jjob by, I think,
about $500, At the tlme the bids were taken on that job, the
steel situation-- ] believe that was back in April or May.

MR, STEARNS: No, it was February,.

MR, SMITH: Well, from last February to last July, the
steel situation was very acute; the mills were promising us

one thing and giving us something else. Now, you say there
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that there was a gray market, and there may have been a case
where for two or three thousand dollars the steel contractor
could have helped the situation., Well, they bid it and I bid
it To bid schools we have to bid mill; in other words, if you
"want the job you have to be. the cheapest man, You bid millo
and you have certain costs. Now, probably what happened in that
Jjob was that the mill at that time was very erratic; they had
established mill schedules which they didn't live up to; if they
got an order for a certain size material aﬁd there was a lot of
it, they would let their mill schedules go by the board and they
would roll that., The steel fabricators were at the me rcy of the
mills., That is a known fact. The only place that this con-
tractor could have got it would have been to go out and instead .
of paying six cents a pound for his méteriais to pay nine, ten,
maybe eleven, maybe as high as fifteen cents a pound. And the
man couldn't do it. But I don’¥t think that there is anything
that wouldhhave prevented the érchit@ct from making a recommenda-
tion to the board that they pay some additional money, is there?
Can that be done? |

MR. HARRY KATCHEN: I am a member of the Steel Association.

Even in a gray market, they will only buy what they can
get that may be available, but when you are designing a special
Jjob, a school for example, where you have special loads, where
you haveospecial spansgy long’spangzéﬁer auditoriums and
gymnasiums, those sizes are not even available in a gray market,
I don't care what he wanted ﬁa pay., He couldnt't even get it
in the gray market; he just:had to wait, We héve had cases
like that.
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MR, DI STASIOs I don't want to prolong this, but
you can always get plates, evén during the gray market., We
have had many jobs where we have welded girders. I think with
a lot of these things, they may tell the truth but there'ls
always a little left out, ‘ -

- SENATOR HILLERY: Are &ou implying they are half~-
truths?

ﬂmm DI STASIO: ' My experience has been and my investigation
during the gray market showed that thése steel fellows got their
quota from the sieel companies but they sold them and instead
of selling them for $250 a ton, say, they sold them for $550s stock.

MR. BOOKSTABER: That's untrue. That is untrue and
you can't make an assertion iike that.

MRo SMITH; You are making a broad accusation, very broad.

MR, DI STASIOs Do you know one job in Newark that was
held up for about five months, a great big job?

MR, SMITH: There were lots of big jobs held up for many
months,

MR, DI STASIO: And do you know the man who had the steel
work on that was one of the largest steel contractors in New
Jersey?

MR. SMITH: 1It'’s possible,

MR. DISTASIO: He sold his quota on stock.

MR. BOOKSTABER: The first thing I want to clear up
quickly is that when a few of these schools were being held
up, there were a lot of big industrial projects being held up
at the same time, I mean, it wasn®t only schools., There
were a lot of industrial projects ihat took a lot longer to
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build, so itts not only schools, ]

Now, in answer to your question: If the pre-qualification
law which is not in effect on the books was amplified to provide
somewhat the same apparatus which is now in effect in the State
and the State Highway Department, so that before bids are
accepted they must be qualified and if the town or the municipal—
ity didntt have the sole jurisdiction to prequalify = it would
have to ﬁe either a state-wide or a private organization set up
for the purpose = there waxld be no problem, for example, or
an irresponsible man.

Now, in the case that you mentioned, it was not a case
of irresponsibility. This was strictly an acute shortage, But
we are talking about the steel man who“doesnﬂt have the
capital, or he doesn't have the allotment st;nding to do the job
that he is bidding for. This could be done = I proposed it and
I have been recommending it for a year and a half to many people
in the Senate and in the assembly = I think I mentioned it to
you a couple of times., Nothing has been done about this,
because it?s not easy-to set up. If the efforts of a commission
were devotéd to this problem, you would have a prequalification
law on the books of this State that would result in lower
bonding costs and practically no defaults in the 6;86 of
contractors or sub-contractors, because the State'!s record is
and the record of the County of Essex, which has an informal pre-~
qualification of that type=-- in the County of Essex there hasntt
been one default since they have had it in effect for many ycaza.]}‘s,9
since the late Chief Justice Vanderbilt instituted it back in
those days. This is my recommendation - this is the area where

all of the effort should be expended instead of the effort of
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public relations which is expended on this type of bidding.

Now, to me, this is the kind of thing which is coloring the

situation, and I don't think it has any part in it, 1It!s a

goéd public relationé effort but I don't think it even éomes
near meeting the problem, ’

) SENATOR HILLERY: What is it? I don't know what it is,
this public relations. What are you talkiné about? What have
you got there? I

MR, BOOKSTABER: This is a brochure prepared, at some
expense obviously, by the Building Contractors Association of
New Jersey and given widespread distribution, and it's a very
slick job, I think it's a very good job but I donﬂththink it
meets the problem that-we have, ’

_ SENATOR HILLERY: I see they have my name on here. It's

/

the first time I have ever seen it,

MR. BOOKSTABER: Yes, they gave you due billing, sir.

MR. ALBERT C, BROWN: Mr, Chairman, may the architects
respectfully request two minutes of this two hours and twenty-five
minutes-~

SENATOR HILLERY: You may., Come right over here,

MR, EUGENE DENNIS: I am Presldent of the New Jersey
Society of Architects,

MR. BROWN: And my name is Brown and I am the Industrial
Director of the same organization, Albert C., Brown.

MR, DENNIS¢ Gentlemen, all during this discussicn a
number of references have been made tc the architectsggénd 1
am sure I don't need to comment on the professionai standing
that the architects hold in any state. The interest of the
architects is primarily professional and in the interest of
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the public health, welfare and safety, and not for any funds. or
money; we have nothing to gain financlally whether your school
buildings go out on single contract, or whether they go out on
multiple contracts. But from the architects?! point of view
for work to_go out on multiple contracts, thére is very
definitely more work done by the architect=- he doesn't receive
additional compensation for it = hels not asking fcrhito e
the work goes out on single centracts on public work, it sort
of puts the burden of proof on the architect for work that is
done by the major sub=contractors as to the quality of the work
they do and after the contracts are let. If the names of the
ma jor sub=contractors were listed and their price or value
put on their work when bids were received, then the architecti,
in consultation with the boards of education, their plants, or
whatever public body it might be, could try to make an honest
attempt in their own minds to find out in advance if the major
sub-contractors had possibly overlooked something in order to
come in with as low a bid as they did.

The point mentioned as to pre=qualifying of contractors
is very well taken., It would help very much to try to keep a
control on them, If the name of major sub-contractors and the
amounts of their bids were not listed in a bid of the sort that
you are asking for on the proposed change in the school work,
it would leave it up to the architect to come back and prove
to the clients, the boards, whether the men the contractors
wanted to use were qualified, whether the work they did would
be to the best interest of the board or not.

Now, to be very honest with you, we have difficulties
at the present time with some of the general contractors?! sub-

contractors in that respect. If this were changed back to all
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one bid, it would add that many more sub-contracts that might be
affected'ﬁhe same way., However, the New Jersey Society of
Architects at their last board meeting when they discussed this
instructed us to say for them that they would be willing to
endorse your proposed bill if the names and amounts of major
sub=contractors were listed, otherwise they are not in favor

of this setup. It, in effect, is taking separate bids under
a single bid,

One other point was mentioned by the previous speaker
about = could the architect do something when you have dif-
ficulties with steel contracts or any other contracts, not
necessarily steel., In my own business we had such a situation.
where, after bids were received on the job, we found the
delivery of structural steel was going to = not delay the
Jjob beyond what we had anticipated, but it was a substantial
delay. We therefore, at our own expense, completely re=
designed the lower portions of the building from structural
steel to reinforced concrete in order that work could proceed
up out of the ground and get up to a further stage. Later
on the balance of the structural steel was received and the
Jjob completed,

I dontt recommend that you ask all architects to
absorb the térrific cost involved on something like that
in redesigning buijdings, but something can be done if that
situation should arise and I would recommend in the future
that the architect be paid a reasonable fee for such re=
design work,

That's all I have to say. ,
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) SENATOR HILLERYS Any questions? If not, thank you,
sir, ,

I am going to appoint Mr. Stearns and.Mr, Di Stasio to
work with Paul Brienza and whoever will meet in that conference.
Will you hold that conference before the next meeting of this
Commission? How long do you think it will take to have such
a conference?

MR. BRIENZAj Well, I think with Mr. Broughton, Mr,
Shields, Mr., Bookstaber, and Joe Quinn, we can set it up today
here, and check with Mr, Stearns.as to a date,

SENATOR HILLERY: All right, if you will do that.

i MR, DI STASIO: I won't be in toun for the next month
and a half. I will be glad to make every effort to come to
the meeting, though, if you want me to, unless you want to
appoint somebody else,

SENATCR HILLERY3 What do you think of that, Mr.
Stearns,

MR, STEARNS: Well, I think we should not put any undue
load on Mr. Di Stasio,

MR, DI STASIO: How about appointing an alternate,

SENATOR HILLERY: Well, who would be the alternate?

I will let you people make a recommendation, ’

MR. STEARNS3 Well, there is Mr, O'Brien who couldntt
make it today. F

SENATOR HILLERY: He is from Dover?

MR, STEARNS: Right.

SENATOR HILLERY: Donald O!Brien of Dover, then, will
be the alternate, His wife and child were sick today. He

called in this morning.
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Do you think within two or three weeks you will have
that information?

MR, BRIENZA: I think so., Whatever the other members
feel. Maybe sooner than that, sir,.

SENATOR HILLERY: 'Does the Commission feel it should wait
for another meeting to get this réport in from the conference,
We have other matters to consider, Some of the members of this
Commission have recommendations to make about the School Building
Guide, changes in the School Bullding Guide, and we would like
to have a meeting for that purpose.

I have a letter here from the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania, Department of Public Instruction. I wrote to them
when the Commission was created, and Mr, Charles H., Baume,
who is the Superinten&ent of the Department of Public In-
struction says in his letters

"In my letter of August 27, 1957, I promised you
information concerning the study of increasing costs
of school building construction,

"In this letter I am including a brief report
contrasting school building requirements in New Jersey,
Pennsylvania, and several neighboring states in regard
to selected items, This gives some indication of the
variation in minimum standards for the various States.
After each State in the first category, we have included
a date., This date is the date of issue for the pub-
lication from which the information was obtained, In
each case, we have been informed that this was the most
recent publication of the State,

"At the present time we are collecting material from
each architect or architectural firm which has con-
structed a schoel building in Pennsylvania in the last
five years, We have invited their criticism of the
regulations of the Department of Public Instruction

in order to determine whether these regulations are
responsible for excessive costs. We hope to have a
progress report on this project within 30 days., We
shall be most happy to send you a copy of the report,”

I am going to submit this information to Mr. Ronfeldt
for his consideration and I will see that you get any other

information that comes to the Commission so that you can make
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a report, because you are qualified to handle all that,

I am taking the letter to answer it. Would you like to
have the letter sent on to you afte? I answer it?

MR. RONFELDT: I would appreciate it.

SENATOR HILLERY: Now is there any other information
to come before the Commission or ahy business to come before
us this morning?

MR. LESTER A, WAKE: I would like to raise the question
I started off with about the plumbing in the public schools,
because there is a lot of misunderstanding as to who has Jjuris-
diction over the inspection of plumbing in the schools,

SENATOR HILLERY: Are you ralsing a legal question here?

MR, WAKE:s I don't know whether it is legal or not.

SENATOR HILLERY:  What does the law state as to the
requirements?

MR. WAKES That the local boards of education=-= the
local boards of healtﬂ have jurisdiction over all plumbing,and
drainage in all buildings, public and private., Now, if there
is a public school going up on this side of the street, there
is a question in the mind of the plumbing inspector whether he
has Jjurisdiction over the plumbing that is going in that. If
there is a parochial school going up across the street, there
is absolutely no question of doubt in the mind of the plumbing
inspector that the plumbing in that school is going to comply
with the local plumbing code., Now, we have had schools here
and there is one going up right at the present time in Brick
Township. I think that it's a disgrace to permit the type of
plumbing in a million and é half dollar school that'!s being

permitted in a school like that,
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$ENATGR HILLERY: Is this the question that arose when
they were rebuilding the Court House at Morristown? about the
local board of health going in there and inspecting it?
MR, WAKE: Well, it's practically the same thing.
SENATOR HILLERY: And the contractor refused,
MR, WAKE: Yes, 1 think so.
' SENATOR HILLERY: Does that come under the State Board's

Jjurisdiction?

MR. RONFELDT: I don't believe that comes under this
Committee's jurisdiction. I”think that is under the State
Board of Health.

MR, WAKE: That®s the trouble, Everybody shoves it
over on sone body else, wI don't believe that the thing is
straightened up. For instancé9 in this particular school in
Brick Township, the plans and specifications of the architect
say that these plans and specifications shall comply with all
the state and national codes., Well, he furnishes an affidavit
to the State Department of Education that the plans and
specifications do comply, but I am not talking about the plans
and specificationsy I am talking about the plumbing, There!s
a whole lot of difference between what's on paper and what is
going in on the installation. The pluﬁbing does not comply with
any code,

SENATOR HILLERY: How de the members of the Commission
feel? Do you think this comés under our Jjurisdiction?

MR. STEARNSs I think it does, for the simple feason
that where the requirement is stated on page 5l of the School
House Guide says that all plumbing installation shall conform
to the requirements of tle latest published national plumbing

17



code and subsequent amendments thereof, and that's written in
the requirement that makes it mandatory; it tellé about what
happens where there is no adequate disposal facilities, and so
on, and says that that has to be approved by the New Jersey
Department of Health, and it says "and other authorities having
Jurisdiction." Also, in relation to the water, it says the same
thing, I think this matter so as to embrace the situations that
would be particular and peculiar to every municipality should

be clarified in order to make it possible to comply with what
this gentleman just said.

DR. SLUGASKI: Also, do you think we could get a record
of the code which is presented by the State Board of Health,
their regulations?

MR. STEARNS: With regard to that, in Mr. Pgstfs Office
they have formulated a small house code, which is now %n print,
Now, a code that applies to thg plumbing for the State, with
the cooperation of the Plumbers?! Association, is either in
print or is about to be in print right now, and I think that
matter should be investigated,

MR. RONFELDT3 Senator, this is kind of a dangerous
thing. As far as most specification studies indicate, the
engineer’!s rights, the mechanical engineer's rights, or the
architeciﬂs rights = the plumbing in that job has to comply
with the ﬁunicipalityg the State; and all that sort of thing,
code., But we have something like 500 and some odd separate
districts, little school districts all over this area here,
When yo% get up in the mountain districts, many of ﬁhese
inspectors don't even have a code of the municipality, and

what happens is that you get some 1ittle plumber up there
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who has never done anything larger than a residence possibly,
and you throw him in on a $500,000 schocl and try to inspect
the plumbing of that, he can create chaos,

Now, 1 realize what this gentleman is saying. In the
municipality that this gentleman Is talking about, they happen
to have a very excellent imspector. But there are a lot of
little districts down in the pine country, for instance, where
somecne who is not ethical could create no end of chaos.

MR, WAKE: They can also create chaos in the way of
health If that thing is not put in properly.

MR, RONFELDT: What I am saying is this = there are
Jjobs there where the mechanical engineering is probably very
lax, but in many, man§ cases these mechanical engineers go
by a set code which is set up by the State of New Jersey, or
in many instances where there isn't a code, they use the
New York State code as a basis,

MR. WAKE: That iIs so, because the plans and specifi-
cations say that, but I am calling attention right now to one
particular job where the architect signs an affidavit to the
effect that the plumbing in this particular school in Brick
Township complies with the state and national code. All the
State Department of Education appears to be interested in is
the fact that the architect has given this affidavit that it
complies. But if\you put a man down there who knows something
about the installation, it does not comply, and it doesn’t take
a man with too much knowledge of the plumbing industry to know
that some of the things are bad practice.

Just to give you an illustration of just one things They
have a laboratory in the place in which acids are used, so
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therefore they use a duro line pipe, which is a very hard pipe,
acid resistive., Well, they come out of the laboratory with acid
resisting pipes and where do they run it? They run it into the
regular cast iron pipe. They won'tt havelany plumbing in that
system six months after the schooi is occuplied, and it goes

into the same disposal bed,

MR, STEARN3 Mr, Chairman, I suggest, with the cooperation
of Mr, Ronfeldt, that this matter be earmarked for consideration
by the committee that is going to suggest changes in this
building code.

MR. RONFELDT3: I second that.

SENATOR HILLERY: All in favor signify by saying Aye.

(Motion carried)

MR. STEARNé In that t:::c»:mfletr;’t,icm,_9 I suggest we have a
letter from this gentleman pointing up this situation,

SENATOR HILLERY: Will you file a letter or your brief
with the Commission on your problem?

MR. WAKES Yes. |

MR, RONFELDT: I would 1ike to make a suggestion that
if this gentleman could make a recommendation as tc what he
thinks should be done,

SENATOR HILLERY: Thatt's why I asked him to file a
brief, ”

MR, WAKE: I would like to make a joint recommendation
with the Plumﬁing,lnspectors Association, As a matter of fact,
I am a member of the committee = a Jjoint committee w;th the
New Jersey State Plumbing Inspectors Association.

SENATOR HILLERY: Whichever way you like,

80

!



i

;}(

If there is no further business to come before us, this

meeting is adjourned. Thank you-all for coming,
(ADJOURNED)

STATEMENT SUBMITTED BY FOSTER F. BIRCH, IlI, Boonton, New Jersey

As a representative of the Board of Education of the Town of
Boenton, I wish to present this statement in support of the bills

Like other municipalities in the State of New Jersey and in the
rest of the country, the Town of Boonton is badliy in need of
additional building facilities for schools. The need is so
great that the estimated cost of these building needs is
unusally high' when compared with the wealth and tax ratables of
the communlty,' We feel duty bound to support every effort that
can be made to reduce the cost of school building construction,

From our studies of school bul lding construction costs, one of
the areas where costs can be materially reduced is by making
possible better coordination of the construction work, Under
the present system, we have observed that delays vary frequently
occur because no one contractor is responsible for coordinat;ng
the work of construction. This very frequently results in delays
in the completion of the building. These delays in turn fre-
quently require boards of education to assume extra expenses for
such items as the rental of temporary headquarters to permit the
operation of schools until the school buildxngs under con-
struction are completed,

The second result of this lack of coordination makes it necessary
for contractor to present higher bids to take care of their over-
head during the periods of waiting. This brings about higher
costs for the reasons that during the Mextended" period caused

by delaysy - .

1. Costs of building materials rise in these days of
inflationg

2. Insurance periods need to be extended thereby adding
to the costg

3¢ Very often delays extend construction time into the
cold months, thereby adding to the costs by reason of
the fact that heat must be provided when, if the delays
.had not occured, it could have been avoided;

e To finish a job on time sometimes requires night work
and overtime work at overtime pay.

There are many other ways in which, as one speaks with con=
tractors and architects, it appears that the failure to have
one responsible contractor is frequently a common cause for
increased costs,
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We cannot readily see the opposite point of view to this
question. Theoretically, in any Jjob there is a certain amount
of work to be done. Whether it is done under control of one
contractor or by dividing the responsibilities among five
contractors, there is still the same amount of labor, etc,
to be expended., Organization, cordination and unity are
essential for the efficient operation of any job., It is
difficult to see, therefore, why there should be any opposition
to a plan which aims to provide a legal medium for securing
this coordination with power., Architects have estimated to
us that the savings might range anywhere from 10 to 25 per cent.,
Even If the saving is only one per cent, it seems that the idea
can be justified,
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